
POLK CITY 

City Commission Workshop 
June 17, 2019 Polk City Government Center 6:00 P.M. 

123 Broadway Blvd., SE 

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor Joe LaCascia 

ROLL CALL- Sheandolen Dunn, Assistant to the City Manager 

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

AGENDA 

1. Agenda Review - City Commission Meeting - June 17, 2019 

ADJOURNMENT 

Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision 
made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need 
to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and 
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, a person with disabilities needing any special 
accommodations to participate in city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, Polk City 
Government Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33868 Telephone (863) 984-1375. The City of Polk 
City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including items that are not set forth within this 
agenda. 

Minutes of the City Commission meetings may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are 
recorded, but are not transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City 
Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of 
duplication and/or court reporter will be at the expense of the requesting party. 



POLK CITY 

City Commission Meeting 
June 17, 2019 Polk City Government Center 7:00 P.M. 

123 Broadway Blvd., SE 

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia 

INVOCATION - Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor Joe LaCascia 

ROLL CALL - Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 

PUBLIC COMMENT - ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3 minutes) 

AGENDA 

1. PUBLIC HEARING-Ordinance 2019-04 -An Ordinance approving a Conditional Use Permit to 
allow for a Special Events Facility on approximately 2.5 acres at 545 Orange Boulevard (Parcel 
ID 25-26-33-296500-045020); Providing for Severability; Providing for Conflict; and Providing for 
an Effective Date. First Reading 

2. PUBLIC HEARING - Ordinance 2019-05 - An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, amending the 
official Polk City Zoning Map to change the zoning on approximately 132.14 acres locate on the 
north side of Mt. Olive Road, East of SR 33, east of Golden Gate Boulevard from Residential 
Low-4X to Planned Unit Development-X in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern to 
allow for 400 single family detached homes (Parcel number: 25-27-06-000000-021020; 25-27-
06-000000-02101 O; 25-27-06-000000-021030; 25-27-05-000000-04301 O; and 25-27-05-
000000-043020); transmitting said amendment to the Florida Department of Economic 
Opportunity for finding of Compliance; Providing for Severability; Providing for Conflict; and 
Providing for An Effective Date. First Reading 

3. PUBLIC HEARING-Ordinance 2019-06 - An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, amending the 
Polk City Comprehensive Plan, Revising the Future Land Use Element to add the Future Land 
Use Designation of Mixed Use; and transmitting said Amendment to the Florida Department of 
Economic Opportunity for Finding of Compliance; Providing for Severability; Providing for 
Conflict; and Providing for an Effective Date. First Reading 

4. PUBLIC HEARING-Ordinance 2019-07 -An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida amending the Polk 
City Land Development Code, amending Article 2, regulations for specific districts, including 
adding a new Zoning District as Section 2.04.02.17 MU Mixed Use District; Providing for 
Applicability; Repealer; Severability; and an Effective Date. First Reading 

https://2.04.02.17


CITY MANAGER ITEMS 

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS 

COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
Vice Mayor Kimsey 
Commissioner Blethen 
Commissioner Carroll 
Commissioner Harper 
Mayor LaCascia 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 



CONSENT AGENDA 
June 17, 2019 

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT AGENDA. 
Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion, and add it to the regular 
agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to the subject. 

A. CITY CLERK 
1. Accept minutes - May 20, 2019 Regular City Commission Meeting 
2. Accept minutes - May 20, 2019 City Commission Workshop 

B. 
C. REPORTS 

1. Code Enforcement Report - April/May 2019 
2. Financial Report - April/May 2019 
3. Library Report - May 2019 
4. Polk Sheriff's Report- May 2019 
5. Public Works Report - May 2019 
6. Utilities Report - April/May 2019 

D. OTHER 

Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City 
Commission with respect to any matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of 
the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, a person with disabilities needing any special accommodations to 
participate in city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, Polk City Government Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, 
Florida 33868 Telephone (863) 984-1375. The City of Polk City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including 
items that are not set forth within this agenda. 

Minutes of the City Commission meetings may be obtained from the ~ ity Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but are not 
transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or 
arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be at the expense of 
the requesting party. 



City Commission Meeting 
June 17, 2019 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for: 

1. Accept minutes - May 20, 2019 - City Commission Workshop 
2. Accept minutes- May 20, 2019 - Regular City Commission Meeting 

__ INFORMATION ONLY 
X ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Accept minutes - May 20, 2019 - City Commission Workshop 
2. Accept minutes- May 20, 2019 - Regular City Commission Meeting 

ANALYSIS: N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes 



CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 

May 20, 2019 

Mayor Joe LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church gave the invocation. 

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia. 

ROLL CALL - Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Wayne 
Harper, City Attorney Thomas Cloud and City Manager Patricia Jackson 

Absent: Commissioner Randy Carroll, Commissioner Mike Blethen 

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to approve the Consent Agenda; this motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Harper. Unanimously approved by voice vote. 

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 

Mayor LaCascia presented the Code Enforcement Week Proclamation for June 3-7, 
2019. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Laura Lambert (414 Meandering Way) - Spoke in regards to the recent fire at Mount 
Olive Shores and expressed concern about information presented in the press release 
from the Polk County Fire Services. She also inquired about legal access to the Jacobs 
Water Plant. 

Lori Pearson, Utilities Supervisor clarified concerns for Mrs. Lambert. 

City Manager Jackson responded Yes, Polk City does have legal access to the Jacobs 
Water Plant. 



ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Public Hearing - Ordinance 2018-14 

An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, Providing for the amendment of the Future Land Use 
Map of the Comprehensive Plan of Polk City, Florida, specifically, changing the Future 
Land Use Designation of approximately 26.07 acres located at O STATE ROAD 33 
(PARCEL NUMBER 24-27-01-000000-012020) from Convenience Center-X(CC-X) to 
Business Park Center-X (BPC-X) and retaining approximately 2.08 acres in 
Conservation-X in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern; and amending Site 
Specific Policy 4.4.K. of the Polk City Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Element; 
and transmitting said amendment to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
for finding of compliance; providing for severability; providing for conflict and providing 
for an effective date; second and final reading. 

City Attorney Cloud read by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing. No 
one spoke. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing. 

Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve Ordinance 2018-14 on Second and 
Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Kimsey. 

No Discussion by Commission. 

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Harper - aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey - aye, Mayor 
LaCascia - aye 

Motion carried 3/0. 

Public Hearing - Ordinance 2018-15 

An Ordinance amending the Official Zoning Map of Polk City, Florida, to change the 
zoning for approximately 26.07 acres located at O State Road 33 (Parcel Number 24-27-
01-000000-012020) from Convenience Center-X (CC-X) to Business Park Center-1X 
(BPC-1 X) and retaining approximately 2.08 acres in Conservation-X in the Green 
Swamp Area of Critical State Concern; providing for severability; and providing an 
effective date; second and final reading. 

City Attorney Cloud read by title only. No one spoke. Mayor LaCascia opened the 
Public Hearing. 

Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve Ordinance 2018-15 on Second and 
Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Kimsey. 

No Discussion by Commission. 

2 



Roll Call Vote: Mayor LaCascia - aye; Commissioner Harper - aye, Vice Mayor 
Kimsey-aye 

Motion carried 3/0. 

Mayor LaCascia stated this ordinance was Initiated by the City Manager. City Manager 
Jackson stated that Polk City was looking at the property which is currently designated 
as retail sales, and because of the location it could be better served designated as 
convenient center and warehouse 

Public Hearing - Ordinance 2019-03 

AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE TITLE TO ARTICLE IV, 
CHAPTER 2 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; 
CREATING§ 2-179, CODE OF ORDINANCES, TO INCREASE CITY COMMISSION 
FEES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Second and Final Reading. 

City Attorney Cloud read by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing. 

Bill Burr (750 Meandering Way) requested clarification on the Ordinance. 

City Attorney Cloud responded as stated in the Ordinance, the increase would be 
$300/month for the Mayor and $150/month for the Commissioners. 

Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing. 

Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve Ordinance 2019-03 on Second and 
Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Kimsey. 

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Harper - aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey - aye, Mayor 
LaCascia - aye 

Motion carried 3/0. 

Community Development Block Grant Program - CDBG Citizen Advisory Task 
Force 

Scott Modesitt, Summit Professional Services stated for the past three years, Polk City 
participated with Polk County in the Entitlement Program. Polk City is now in a position 
to apply for the grant through the Small Cities Development Block Grant in a competitive 
process. The application will be due in August. In an effort to be eligible for this money, 
the main criteria would be for Polk City to establish a Citizens Advisory Task Force 
(CATF). 

3 



The CATF must be comprised of residents of the applying jurisdiction, and at least 51% 
of the members must be from Low-to-Moderate Income households. None of the 
members can be an elected official, and only one member can be an employee of the 
applicant. 

The CATF should have at least five members, and at least 51 % members must 
participate in the meeting. 
Two Public Hearings must be held in order to obtain the views of citizens on Community 
development needs. The Public must be allowed to provide comments during the 
hearings. 

This presentation was for information purposes only. No action taken as Mr. Modesitt 
will be working with City Manager Jackson to complete the grant application process. 

Appraisal of Tennis Court Property Located Next to Jacobs Water Plant 

During the February 18, 2019, City Commission Meeting, the City Manager advised the 
tennis court property located next to the Jacobs Water Plant is for sale, and Polk City 
may want to entertain the purchase of this property for future growth of the Water Plant. 
The owner is asking $35,000 for this property and the City Manager asked for 
consensus to have an appraisal done and bring back before the Commission. 

The appraisal was received on April 15th 8nd based on the report the property was 
appraised at $32,000. (Appraisal is on file in the City Manager's Office) 

Laura Lambert ( 414 Meandering Way) inquired about the comparables on the land for 
this property. Are the comps vacant land? Look on the Property Appraiser's website 
and did not see any recent sales of vacant land. Will Polk City be paying cash? 

Mayor LaCascia stated No, we do not look at the comparables, we go by final appraisal 
that came in at $32,000. The reason we are looking at this property is because of its 
proximity to the Jacobs Water Plant. Polk City will be paying cash for this property from 
the Water impact fees because this will be for growth. 

Motion by Commissioner Harper to authorize City Manager Jackson to enter into 
negotiations with the property owner on the sale and subsequent purchase of this 
Tennis Courts next to Jacobs Water Plant; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor 
Kimsey. 

Motion carried by Voice Vote. 

Congressmen Ross Spano 
Mayor LaCascia recognized Samantha Surdin, Constituent Relations, from 
Congressman Ross Spano's Office. He spoke briefly about Congressmen Spano's 
work in the area and provided Ms. Surdin with a few highlights about Polk City, and 
those will be emailed to her. 

4 



CITY MANAGER ITEMS 

Open House - May 28, 2019 - 5:00 pm - Regarding the DEO grant Polk City will be 
applying for. 

City Commission Workshop - May 28, 2019 -6:00 pm - Regarding the DEO Grant. 

Special City Commission Meeting - May 28, 2019 - 7:00 pm - to award the bid for the 
relocation of the Sprayfield. 

DBCC Parking area - The engineer is working on the plans 

Jacobs Water Plant Tanks - Polk City received a letter from the Engineer at Florida 
Rural Water Association stating the tanks have outlived their life span and will need to 
be replaced instead of repaired. Money is budgeted in this fiscal year for this project. 
Based on the engineer's letter, City Manager Jackson needs authorization from the City 
Commission to have them handle the bid specifications and go out for bid for two 
Hydro-Pneumatic tanks at Jacobs Water Plant. The useful life on these tanks is less 
than 30 years in Florida. There is a concern for the integrity of the tanks at this point. 
Requesting this item be placed on the June Meeting Agenda. Commission Consensus 
provided. 

Memorial Day- City Hall and the Library will be closed on Monday, May 27, 2019. 

Planning Commission - Matt Brown has resigned his seat on the Planning 
Commission; therefore, Bradley Denault (Alternate #1) will move up to Mr. Brown's seat. 
Robert Baker will move up to Alternate #1 and one more alternate will need to be 
selected. 

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS - None 

COMMISSIONER ITEMS 

Vice Mayor Kimsey - Thanked everyone for coming. 

Commissioner Harper - Thanked everyone for coming. 

Mayor LaCascia - Spoke in regards to the May 2, 2019 National Day of Prayer in Polk 
City. Thanks to Pastor Lawlor for his work in putting this program together. It was a 
huge success. Provided a thorough update on the Polk Regional Water Cooperative. 
Polk City has paid its share for Phase One of the project. Discussed the recent trip to 
North Carolina that he and City Manager Jackson took with a group from Polk County 
on Designing an Innovation District. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None 

ADJOURNMENT - 7:50 pm 

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor 

5 



CONSENT AGENDA 
May 20, 2019 

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT 
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion, 
and add it to the regular agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever 
category best applies to the subject. 

A. CITY CLERK 
1. Accept minutes - April 15, 2019 Regular City Commission Meeting 
2. Accept minutes -April 15, 2019 City Commission Workshop 
3. 

B. REPORTS 
1. Building Report-April 2019 
2. Financial Report-April 2019 
3. Library Report - April 2019 
4. Polk Sheriff's Report - April 2019 
5. Public Works - April 2019 

C. OTHER 

6 



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES 

May 20, 2019 

Mayor Joe LaCascia called the Workshop to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Joe LaCascia. 

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Wayne 
Harper, City Attorney Thomas Cloud and City Manager Patricia Jackson 

Absent: Commissioner Mike Blethen and Commissioner Randy Carroll 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Agenda Review - City Commission Meeting - May 20, 2019 

Mayor LaCascia stated the purpose of the Workshop is to discuss items being 
presented on the 7pm Regular Meeting Agenda and address any questions or concerns 
and ultimately be able to proceed in a more efficient manner at the Regular Meeting. 

Public Hearing -Ordinance 2018-14 

An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, Providing for the amendment of the Future Land Use 
Map of the Comprehensive Plan of Polk City, Florida, specifically, changing the Future 
Land Use Designation of approximately 26.07 acres located at O STATE ROAD 33 
(PARCEL NUMBER 24-27-01-000000-012020) from Convenience Center-X(CC-X) to 
Business Park Center-X (BPC-X) and retaining approximately 2.08 acres in 
Conservation-X in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern; and amending Site 
Specific Policy 4.4.K. of the Polk City Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Element; 
and transmitting said amendment to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
for finding of compliance; providing for severability; providing for conflict and providing 
for an effective date; second and final reading. 

City Attorney stated this first ordinance changes the Land Use Designation from 
Convenience Center to Business Park on part of the acreage and retains a little more 
than two acres in Conservation in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern. 
Modifies the site specific policy and slighty increase in acreage. This will most likely be 
for Warehouse Distribution. 

Ramon Ramos (CFRPC) explained that the Department of Economic Opportunity 
(DEO) came back with a recommendation to change the site specific policy and add the 
26.07 acres to the Business Park Center. Total acreage for entire project is 124.88 
acres. 



This item received a unanimous vote on the First Reading and the City Commission will 
be asked to approve on Second and Final Reading at the 7pm Regular Meeting. This is 
simply a labeling exercise for DEO. This item is a city-initiated project to accommodate 
some convenience as well as warehouse. 

Public Hearing - Ordinance 2018-15 

An Ordinance amending the Official Zoning Map of Polk City, Florida, to change the 
zoning for approximately 26.07 acres located at O State Road 33 (Parcel Number 24-27-
01-000000-012020) from Convenience Center-X (CC-X) to Business Park Center-1X 
(BPC-1 X) and retaining approximately 2.08 acres in Conservation-X in the Green 
Swamp Area of Critical State Concern; providing for severability; and providing an 
effective date; Second and Final Reading. 

City Manager Jackson stated there are no changes to this Ordinance. We are just 
requesting approval to go along with the land use to do the zoning on Second and Final 
Reading. 

Public Hearing - Ordinance 2019-03 

An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida; Amending the Code of Ordinances of Polk City, 
Florida; Amending the title to Article IV, Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances of Polk 
City, Florida; creating § 2-179, Code of Ordinances, to increase City Commission 
Fees; Providing for Severability; Providing for Conflicts; Providing an Effective Date. 
Second and Final Reading. 

Mayor LaCascia stated this is to increase the fees for the Mayor and City Commission, 
effective on June 2019. 

Community Development Block Grant Program - CDBG Citizen Advisory Task 
Force - J. Scott Modesitt, Summit Professional Services, Inc. 

Scott Modesitt, Summit Professional Services will at the Regular Meeting to make a 
presentation. No action needed for this item. 

Appraisal of Tennis Court Property Located Next to Jacobs Water Plant 

Mayor LaCascia stated the Appraisal was received on April 15 for this property and 
appraised at $32,000. A vote will be taken at the Regular Meeting. 

City Manager Jackson stated the owner is willing to take $32,000. We would like to 
secure this property for future use with an above ground storage tank facility and can 
purchase with impact fees. 

2 



ADJOURNMENT-6:15 pm 

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor 

3 



City Commission Meeting 
June 17, 2019 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports 

__ INFORMATION ONLY 
__x__ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Monthly Department Reports for: 

1. Code Enforcement Report - April/May 2019 
2. Financial Report - April/May 2019 
3. Library Report- May 2019 
4. Polk Sheriffs Report - May 2019 
5. Public Works Report - May 2019 
6. Utilities Report-April/May 2019 

ANALYSIS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda 



; -•j ·,', . . -•r· 
VIOLATION DATE STATUS,, .;~~~RESS 

SNIPE SIGN CITYWIDE REMOVED 6 SIGNS 

Nuisance property; prohibited 

4/2/2019 

718 3RD ST LETTER SENT 4/2/2019 
conditions, JUNK OPEN STORAGE 

Nuisance property; prohibited 
117 SUNSHINE BLVD LETTER SENT 4/2/2019 

conditions, JUNK OPEN STORAGE 

Nuisance property; prohibited 
0 2ND STREET LETTER SENT 4/2/2019 

conditions. 

Nuisance property; prohibited 

conditions, D/A Vehicle, Junk 456 MARKLEN LOOP 4/2/2019 INSPECTED C/O 
Debris Open Storage 

Nuisance property; prohibited Had Stephanie Scripa IN THE 
conditions, JUNK ,OPEN ALL SCRIPA PROPERTIES OFFICE TO DISCUSS THE PROGRESS 4/3/2019 
STORAGE ,D/A VEHICLES OF VIOLATIONS 

Nuisance property; prohibited OWNER FOR PROPERTY ASKED TO 
conditions, JUNK, OPEN 230 SUNSHINE BLVD REINSPECT TENANT SAID IT WAS 4/3/2019 

STORAGE DONE. 

REINSPECTED PROPERTIES 
TOOK PHOTOS 4/3/2019 

WITH C.B.D. 

TOOK PHOTOS AND UPDATED 
POSTED PROPERTIES ALL CASES DUE FORS M 4/4/2019 

CASES 

4/9/2019 SNIPE SIGNS CITY WIDE DISPOSED OF 21 SIGNS 

OFFICE PAPER WORK 

4/10/2019 

4/9/2019 

PACE MEETING DEPT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES 

ANSWERED COMPLANINTS AND 

LAKE WALES 

CITYWIDE STARTED CASES 4/10/2019 
INSPECTED C.B.D PROPERTIES 

SM PREP PRINT OUTS N FILES OFFICE 4/11/2019 



SNIPE SIGNS AND 

4/16/2019 CITYWIDE REINSPECTIONS OF SM CASES W 
4 SIGNS/ PHOTOS TO PROCESS 

PHOTOS 
FOR SM 

4/17/2019 FIELD AND OFFICE 
FILING AND RECHECKING 

FINE/ LIEN SPECIAL MAGISTRATE 
PAPERWORK FOR CASES 

Nuisance property; prohibited 

4/18/2019 517 SUNRISE BLVD conditions, D/A Vehicle, Junk LETTER 
Debris Open Storage 

DISABLED VEHICLES, JUNK AND 

4/23/2019 718 4TH STREET 
DEBRIS OPEN STORAGE, AND 

LETTER 
CUT AND TRIM ALL HIGH GRASS 

AND WEEDS 

OPEN STORAGE, JUNK AND 

4/23/2019 
DEBRIS 

559 MARKLEN LOOP 
NUMBERS ON THE BUILDING 

LETTER 

4/23/2019 245 SUNSHINE BLVD MET WITH OWNER 

4/24/2019 CITYWIDE SNIPE SIGNS DISPOSED OF 7 SIGNS 

4/24/2019 188 SUNSHINE BLVD INSPECTED C/O 

4/25/2019 717 3RD STREET BUILDING W/O PERMIT LETTER 

4/25/2019 106 OAK AVE INSPECTED C/O 

4/25/2019 441 MARKLEN LOOP INSPECTED C/O 

DISABLED VEHICLE JUNK AND 

4/30/2019 616 CITRUS GROVE BLVD DEBRIS OPEN STORAGE. HIGH LETTER 

GRASS AND WEEDS. 

4/30/2019 430 HONEYBEE LN 
BUILDING W/O PERMIT 

LETTER 
NUMBERS ON HOUSE 

DISABLED VEHICLE(S) JUNK AND 

4/30/2019 119 CITRUS GROVE BLVD 
DEBRIS ,NUMBERS ON BUILDING 

LETTER 
,OVERGROWTH 

4/30/2019 764 CITRUS GROVE BLVD DISABLED VEHICLE LETTER 

Ul-'tN ::> I URAGE , JUNK ANU 

4/30/2019 
DEBRIS 

526 ASHLEY RD 
NUMBERS ON THE BUILDING 

LETTER 



Code Enforcement Report 

MAY2019 

VIOLATION DATE AQDRESS STATUS 

SNIPE SIGN CITYWIDE REMOVED 32 SIGNS 

BUILDING W/O PERMIT 

5/1/2019 

414 ASHLEY 5/1/2019 WORKING ON ENG PLANS 
EXTENDED 

REINSPECTED SPOKE WITH REP 
204 PINE 5/1/2019 C/O 

AND FOUND IN COMPLIANCE 

REINSPECTED SPOKE WITH 
617 4TH ST 5/1/2019 C/O 

OWNER FOUND IN COMPLIANCE 

INSPECTED CASES AND SPOKE 
207 SUNSHINE 5/1/2019 C/O 

WITH OWNER ON SITE (CASE 2) 

5/7/2019 REINSPECTED, D/A VEHICLES 644 3RD C/O 

5/7/2019 SNIPE SIGNS CITYWIDE 9 SIGNS REPOVED 

RE INSPECTED TO FIND 
164 SUNSHINE BLVD 5/9/2019 C/O 

VIOLATiONS CORRECTED 

RE INSPECTED TO FIND 
274 SUNSET 5/9/2019 C/O 

VIOLATIONS CORRECTED 

RE INSPECTED TO FIND CARPORT 

RIBS REMOVED NO PERMIT 
617 4TH STREET 5/9/2019 C/O 

APPLIED FOR VIOLATIONS 

CORRECTED 

RE INSPECTED TO FIND 
509/513 2ND ST 5/9/2019 C/O 

VIOLATIONS CORRECTED 

SNIPE SIGNS CITYWIDE REMOVED 11 SIGNS 

FOWL REMOVED AND ALL 

5/14/2019 

550 CITRUS GROVE 5/14/2019 C/O 
VIOLATIONS CORECTED 

RE INSPECTED TO FIND VEHICLE 
420 ROSEWOOD 5/14/2019 C/O 

REMOVED 

CHECKED CASES FOR SM CITY 
SM4PM 5/15/2019 HAD ONE CASE 

WIDE 

RE INSPECTED TO FIND 
237 LARKSPUR 5/20/2019 C/O 

VIOLATIONS CORRECTED 

5/20/2019 RE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 636 3RD ST C/O 

5/20/2019 VIOLATIONS EXIST 607 3RD ST SENT LETTER 

5/20/2019 EXTENDED CBD 624 3RD ST 6/5/2019 



5/20/2019 611 CITRUS GROVE EXTENDED CBD 6/25/2019 

5/20/2019 116 SUNSHINE POOL PERMIT IN PLANS REVIEW RE CHECK WEEKLY 

5/15/2019 116 CITRUS GROVE 
SM FINDINGS MUST BE 

CORRECTED BY 6/26/19 
FINDING OF FACT MAILED 

5/20/2019 6014TH ST PERMIT APP EXTENDED CBD 6/4/2019 

5/20/2019 217 LARKSPUR EXTENDED CBD 6/1/2019 

5/20/2019 125 CARTER BLVD SM NOTICE JULY 17 2019 

5/21/2019 240 LARKSPUR CBD EXTENDED 6/1/2019 

MET WITH OWNER AND 

5/21/2019 625 4TH ST EXTENDED CBD TO GET 6/28/2019 
BUILDING PERMIT 

5/21/2019 730 2ND ST RE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

5/21/2019 0 2ND ST STOP WORK ORDER POSTED 

5/15/2019 121 COMMONWEALTH VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/14/2019 111 COMMONWEALTH AVE VIOLATIONS EXIST LEFT CARD AND SPOKE WITH REP. 

5/16/2019 111 COMMONWEALTH AVE RE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 

5/16/2019 370 BAYBERRY B/W/O PERMIT LETTER 

5/16/2019 7582 BERKLEY VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/16/2019 559 ASHLEY VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/16/2019 553 ASHLEY VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/16/2019 127/123 PINE VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/16/2019 447 MARKLEN LOOP VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/20/2019 207 SUNSHINE VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/20/2019 517 SUNRISE VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/21/2019 414 BASCOM CT VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/21/2019 718 3RD ST VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/21/2019 432 MARKLEN LOOP VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/21/2019 130 CITRUS GROVE VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/21/2019 215 SUNSHINE VIOLATIONS EXIST LETTER 

5/22/2019 120 SUNSET RE INSPECT COMPLIED C/O 

5/22/2019 1503 BARFIELD RE INSPECT COMPLIED C/O 

5/16/2019 607 RD ST IN VIOLATION LETTER 



5/27/2019 152 SUNSHINE RE INSPECT COMPLIED C/O 

5/27/2019 607 3RD ST RE INSPECT COMPLIED C/O 

5/28/2019 447 MARKLEN LOOP RE INSPECT COMPLIED C/O 

5/28/2019 7582 BERKLEY RD RE INSPECT COMPLIED C/O 

5/29/2019 322 BROADWAY BLVD IN VIOLATION LETTER 

5/29/2019 734 1ST STREET (A) IN VIOLATION LETTER 

5/29/2019 734 1ST STREET(B) IN VIOLATION LETTER 

5/29/2019 8757 HINSDALE HEIGHTS IN VIOLATION LETTER 

5/29/2019 207 SUNSHINE BLVD RE.INSPECTED C/O 

5/30/2019 316 POPE AVE REINSPECTED C/O 

5/30/2019 SOS ASHLEY RD IN VIOLATION LETTET 

5/30/2019 517 SUNSHINE BLVD RE 11\'SPECTEO C/O 

5/30/2019 130 CITRUS GROVE BLVD REINSPECTED C/O 



POLK CITY 05/14/2019 13:45 Page 1 of 1 Simple Balance Sheet gb614_pg.php/Job No: 29186 USER: JOANNAK 

For Fiscal Year: 2019 thru Fiscal Month: Apr, for Fund: 01 

Account Account Ending Nat 
Number Title Bal Amount 

01-101 - 100 

01-101-800 

01-101-801 

01-101-802 

01-101-803 

01-101-990 

01-102-100 

01-115-100 

01-115-110 

01-115-120 

01-115-130 

01-115-200 

01-117-100 

01-117-200 

01-153-302 

01-153-303 

01-155-100 

01-155-200 

01-160-902 

01-160-903 

01-202-100 

01-202-200 

01-202-900 

01-207-800 

01-208-300 

01-208-310 

01-208-320 

01-208-330 

01-216-100 

01-217-200 

01-218-050 

01-218-100 

01-218-200 

01-218-300 

01-218-310 

01-218-320 

01-218-327 

01-218-4 00 

01-218-410 

01-243-100 

01-245-100 

01-271-100 

Cash Checking 

Cash - GF Police Public Safety Impa~t Fees 

Cash - GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 

Cash - GF Recreation Impact Fee,. 

Cash - GF Gen Gov•t Facilities Impact Fees 

Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 

Cash on Hand 

Accounts Receivable - Utilities 

Accounts Receivable - NSF 

Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 

Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 

Accounts Receivable - Year End 

Al l owance for Bad Debt 

Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 

Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 

Restricted Cash - Building and Codes 

Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid Insurance 

Reserve Account 

Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 

** TOTAL ASSET** 

Accounts Payable 

Accounts Payable - Year End 

Customer Deposits 

Due to Enterprise Fund 

Due to County - Impact Fees 

Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 

Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 

Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 

Accrued Payroll 

Accrued Sales Tax 

Payroll Liabilities 

Payroll Taxes Payable 

FRS Reti rement Payable 

Health Plan Payable 

Long Term Disability Payable 

Supplemental Insurance Payable 

CHL- Child Support 

Dental Plan Payable 

Vi sion Plan Payable 

•• TOTAL LIABILITY** 

Encumbrance s Placed 

Reserved for Encumbrances 

** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 

Fund Balance Unreserved 

** TOTAL EQUITY** 

** TOTAL REVENUE** 

•• TOTAL EXPENSE** 

2,121,167.95 

133,623.05 

93,479.58 

279,802.88 

243,376.93 

859.09 

575.00 

4,856.01 

50.00-

7 , 100.00 

2,476.98 

58,865.23-

8,857.17-

2,476.98-

84,472.43 

2,000.00 

684.64 

l,115.6:;-

177,764.59 

62,924.00 

168,935.98-

6,416.20 -

4,200.00 

12 , 437.00-

235, 981.68 

598.09 

1,446.82 

186.63 

8,582.88-

370.99 

87.80 

5,478.26-

3,012.83-

3,929.38 

527 .40 

709.21 

635.08 

765.20-

569.04 

1,128.08 

1,128.08-

2,675,127.71 

3,143, 798 .12 

43,613 . 77 

2,675, 127.71 

1,603,888.94 

1,178,832.30 

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUI TY 3,143,798.12 

0.00 

https://3,143,798.12
https://1,178,832.30
https://1,603,888.94
https://2,675,127.71
https://1,128.08
https://1,128.08
https://3,929.38
https://3,012.83
https://5,478.26
https://8,582.88
https://1,446.82
https://4,200.00
https://6,416.20
https://168,935.98
https://62,924.00
https://177,764.59
https://2,000.00
https://84,472.43
https://2,476.98
https://8,857.17
https://58,865.23
https://2,476.98
https://4,856.01
https://243,376.93
https://279,802.88
https://93,479.58
https://133,623.05
https://2,121,167.95


05/14/201914:38 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 

POLK CITY 
APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 1 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES 
58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 

G/L 2018 2019 ADJ 2019 2019 2019 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT l oEsCRIPTION PRIOR YR REVENUE I ANTICIPATED REVENUE ANTICIPATED CURRENT REVENUE YTP REVENUE (EXCESS)/DEFICIT REALIZED 

01 - 311-100 Ad Valorem Taxes 603,369.50 735,0 76. 00 735,076.00 63,792.45 667,267.74 67,808.26 90.78 % 

01 - 312-300 9th Cent Gas Tax 14, 594.37 14 ,500.00 14 ,500 . 00 1,103.99 6,303.46 8,196.54 43.47 % 

01 - 312-400 Local Option Gas Tax 81,004.82 82,534.00 82,534.00 6,428.87 41,437.45 41,096.55 50.21 'lr 

01-312-410 New Local Option Gas Tax 50,528.73 50,775.00 50,775. 00 4,257.03 26,164.80 24,610.20 51. 53 % 

01-314-100 Electric - Utility Tax 102,386.61 86,200.00 86,200.00 8,982 . 02 52,387.25 33,812.75 60.77 % 

01-314-300 Water - Utility Tax 57,257.65 54,630.00 54,630.00 4,999.84 25,640.88 28,989.12 46.94 % 

01-314-301 Water - Utility Tax - Readiness to Se 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 % 

01-314-400 Gas - Utility Tax 5,226.oa 4,1 00.00 4,100.00 1,086.65 4 , 584.08 (484.08) 111. 81 % 

01-315-100 Communications Services Tax 208,573.77 206,035.00 206,035.00 17,571.40 112,773. 16 93,261.84 54. 73 % 

01 -31 6-100 Local Bus iness Licenses 19,008.66 7,800.00 7,800.00 30.25 3,026 . 33 4,773.67 38.80 % 

01-322-100 Building Permits 175,413.07 100,000 .00 100,000.00 6,076.78 26,665 .18 73,334.82 26.67 % 

01-322-101 Bldg Permit - Plan Checking 102,905.22 47,747.00 47,747.00 1,218.75 11,663 . 19 36,083.81 24.43 % 

01-322-102 Bldg Permit - Admin Fee 5,078.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 400.00 3,360 . 00 (1,360.00) 168 . 00 % 

01 - 322-103 Bldg Permit - Electrical 16,770.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 1,500.00 5,825 . 00 6,175.00 48 . 54 % 

01-322-104 Bldg Permit - Plumbing 14,788.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 1,125.00 5,375.00 6,625.00 44.79 % 

01-322-105 Bldg Permit - Mechanical 14,900.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 1,375.00 5,575.00 6,425.00 46.46 % 

01-322-10 7 Bldg Permit - Cert of Occupancy 3,185.00 390.00 390.00 330.00 2,580.00 (2,190.00) 661. 54 % 

01-322-108 Bldg Permit - Inspections 139,603.65 150,000.00 150,0CO.OO 11,970. 00 86,834.70 63,165.30 57.89 % 

01-322-109 Bldg Permit - Demolition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.50 (57 .50) 0.00 % 

01-323-100 Electric 68,314.25 58,732.00 58, 732.00 12,096.92 26,529.09 32, 202.91 45. 17 % 

01-323-300 Solid Waste 30,157.38 31,050.00 31,050 . 00 2,250.00 13,500.00 17, 55 0.00 43.48 % 

01-324-100 Police - Public Safety Impact Fee 62,564.03 66 , 434.00 66,434 . 00 5,159.92 21,929.66 44,504.34 33.01 % 

01 -324-110 Fire/Rescue - Public Safety Impact Fe 33,475.67 35,546.00 35,546 . 00 2,760.88 11,733.74 23,812.26 33.01 % 

01-324-610 Parks & Recreation Impact Fee 100,895.52 107,136.00 107,136.00 7,281.12 34,325.28 72,810.72 32. 04 % 

01-324-710 Public Facilities Impact Fee 169,556.97 180,045.00 180,045.00 13,984.08 59,432.34 120,612.66 33. 01 % 

01 -329-220 Site Plan Reviews 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,253.00 4,653.00 (4,653.00) 0.00 % 

01-331-510 CDBG 15,860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01 -33 4-201 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) 0.00 5,113.00 5,113.00 0.00 0.00 5,113.00 0.00 % 

01-334-910 DEO GRANT 61,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 % 

01-335-120 MRS - State Sales Tax 57,403.00 57,580 . 00 57,580.00 4,765 . 30 33,357.13 24,222.87 57.93 % 

01 -335-122 SRS - 8th Cent. Motor Fuel Tax 1 7 ,888 . 27 17,260.00 17,260 .00 1,467.02 10,269 .14 6,990.86 59.50 % 

01-335-123 MRS - Municipal Fuel Tax 16 . 21 8.00 8.00 4.99 34.90 (26. 90) 436.25 % 

01 - 335-140 Mobile Home License 5,485.35 4,800.00 4,800.00 354.61 4,201.93 598.07 87.54 % 

01-335-150 Alcoholic Beverage License 1,125.71 1,125.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 0.00 % 
01- 335 -180 Half-Cent Sales Tax 107,782.73 114,645.00 114,645.00 6,341.87 58,838.45 55,806.55 51. 32 % 

01-337-100 Library Coop Funding 31,990.11 31,990.00 31,990.00 16,938.04 33,876.08 (1,886.08) 105.90 % 
01-340-400 Sol id Waste 280,018 .50 281,000.00 281,000.00 26,097.78 148,293.97 132,706.03 52.77 % 

01-340-700 Stormwater Utility Fees 23,879.67 24,922.00 24,922.00 2,709.41 15,225.96 9,696.04 61. 09 % 

01 -3 40-900 Notary Fees 25.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 105.00 (105.00) 0.00 % 



G/L 

05/14/201914:38 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 

POLK CITY 
APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 2 of 11 

USER: J.OANNAK 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES 
58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 

2018 2019 ADJ 2 019 2019 2019 Pl!RCENTAGI! 

ACCOUNT Dl!SCRI PTION PRIOR YR REVENUE ANTICIPATED REVENUE ANTICIPATED CURRENT REVENUE YTD Rl!VENUE (EXCESS) / DEFIC I T REALI ZED 

01-344-900 FDOT Maintenance Agreement 16,303.82 16,303.00 16,303.00 4,075.95 8,151.90 8,151.10 50.00 % 

01-347-100 Library Income 8,394.78 6,000.00 6,000.00 779.90 4,347.64 1,652.36 72. 46 % 

01-351 - 200 Fines, Penalties, and Forfeitures 7,305.73 2,000.00 2,000.00 3,131.33 5,111.77 (3,111.77) 255 . 59 % 

01-359-300 Late Fees 466.75 200.00 200.00 0.00 172.00 28.00 86 . 00 % 

01-361-100 Interest Income 390.85 200.00 200.00 107.64 932.68 (732.68) 466 . 34 % 

01-362-100 Activity Center Rentals 2,300.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 500.00 2,200.00 (700.00) 146.67 % 

01-362-200 Donald Bronson Community Center Renta 4,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,100.00 4,750.00 (2,250.00) 190.00 % 

01-365-100 Sales of Surplus Property 3,586.39 500.00 500.00 0. 00 111. 1 0 388.90 22.22 % 

01-366-100 Private Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 490.00 (490. 00) 0.00 % 

01-366-101 Private Donations - Christmas 1,800.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 (1,000.00) 200.00 % 

01-366 - 102 Private Donations - Halloween 1,450.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 1,000.00 (800. 00) 500.00 % 

01-366-104 Private Donations - Music Festival 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 % 

01-366-110 ~rivate Donations - Library 836.00 500.00 500.oo 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 \ 

01-369-100 Misc. Income 4,056.02 300.00 300 . 00 72.48 90.70 209.30 30.23 'I; 

01-369-101 Misc Income - Copies and Faxes 53.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.50 (7.50) 0.00 % 

01-369-102 Misc Income - Collection Allowance 17,854.83 5,000.00 5,000.00 344. 11 5,299.33 (299.33) 105.99 'I; 

01-369-120 Misc Income - Christmas 160.00 1 0 0.00 100.00 0.00 160.00 (60.00) 160.00 % 

01-369-130 M~sc Income - Salloween 140.00 100.00 lOC.00 0.00 24 0. 00 (140 . 00) 240.00 % 

01-369-400 Insurance Proceeds 4,451.63 0.00 0.00 2,214.91 2,214.91 (2,214.91) a.on%-

01-369-401 Insurance - Claims 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,265.16 (2,265.16) 0.00 \ 

01-369-500 Refund of State Gas Tax 489.56 200.00 200.00 0.00 517.86 (317.86) 258.93 % 

01-381-400 Transfer From Enterprise Fund 183,591.50 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 % 

01-381 - 900 Cash Carry Forward 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0 . 00 0 . 00 100,000 . 00 0.00 % 

01-387-100 Loan Proceeds 1,389,020.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 % 

------------------ ----------- -- ------- ---------- - - ------ ------- -- --------- ------------------ ------- ----------- ------- -- - -

DEPARTMENT TOTALS 4,330,283.42 2,782,476.00 2,782,476.00 250,049.30 1,603,888.94 1,178,587.06 57.64 % 

-----=========-===- -=======;:::=:::;::::;:========= =======::::=====-==== ====---==-========= ------------------ ------------------ -----------



------ - -- ------- -- ----------- - ------ ----------- - - ----- ------------ -- ---- ---------- - - ------ ----------- - -- ---- -- -- -- ---- -

05/141201914:38 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 

POLK CITY 
APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 3of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 

G/L 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

LEGISLATIVE 

01-511-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Legislative 5,415.00 5,415.00 5,415.00 390.83 2,972.77 2,44 2.23 54.90 % 

01-511-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates - Legis 2,165.66 2,500.00 2,500.00 0 .00 2,165.65 334.35 B6.63 % 

01-511-210 Fica Taxes - Legislative 579.92 1,020.00 1,020.00 29 . 90 393.07 626.93 3 B. 54 % 

01-511-240 Worker's Compensation - Legislative 15.20 16.00 16.00 0.00 11. 00 5.00 68 .75 % 

01-511-400 Travel and Training - Legislative 2,305.49 5,500.00 5,500.00 885.19 2,297.50 3,202.50 41.77 % 

01-511-47 0 Printing and Repr oduction - Legislati 0 500.00 500.00 0.00 54.69 44 5 .31 10. 94 % 

01-511-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Legisl 0 00 2,000.00 2,00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 2,000.00 0.0 0 % 

01-511-490 Other Current Charges - Legislative 171.28 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00 100.00 2,400.00 4.00 % 

01-511-510 Office Supplies - Legislative 0.00 400. 0 0 400 .00 0.00 108.04 291. 96 27.01 % 

01-511-520 Operating Suppli es - Legislative 0 . 00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 % 

01 - 511-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Le 2,041.00 6,000.00 6, 000.00 0 .00 3,420 . 00 2,580. 00 57. 0 0 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 12, 693.55 26,851.00 2 6,851.00 1,405 . 92 11,522.72 15,328.28 42.91 % 

EXECUTIVE 

01-512-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Executive 128,486.14 136,760.00 136,760.00 10,520.08 76,007.53 60,752 . 47 55 . 58 % 

01-512-130 Other Salaries and Wages - Executive 4 ,707 . 81 4,800 . 00 4,800.00 369.24 2,769.30 2,030.70 57 .6 9 % 

01-512-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates - Execu 15,538 . 72 22,750.00 22 ,750.00 0.00 21,056.34 1,693.66 92. 56 % 

01-512-210 Pica Taxes - Executive 11,092 .9 3 14,600.00 14,600.00 820 .11 7,695 . 39 6,9 04. 61 52 . 71 % 

01-512-220 Retirement Contribution - Executive 22,476.63 25,100.00 25,100.00 1,926.08 14 , 349.29 10,750.71 57.17 % 

01-512-230 Life & Health Insurance - Executive 16,930 .0 3 18,489.00 18,489.00 1,540.74 8,654.00 9,835.00 46.81 % 

01-512-240 Worker·s Compensation - Executive 23:;_41 315.00 315.00 0.00 194.00 121.00 61. 59 % 

01-512-310 Professional Services Executive 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 32.00 268.00 10.67 % 

01-512-400 Travel and Training - Executive 1,983 . 13 3,500.00 3,500 .00 1,230.96 1,881.98 1,618.02 53. 77 % 

01-512-410 Communication Services - Executive 1,278.40 680.00 680. 0 0 61. 86 428.89 251.11 63.07 % 

01-512-470 Printing and Reproduction - Executive 54.69 200.00 200.00 0 . 00 0.00 200.00 0.00 % 

01-512-4B0 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Execut 0 . 00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 o.oo % 

0 1 -512-490 Other Current Charges - Executive 1 ,494.42 2,500 . 00 2,500 .0 0 445.97 2,780 . 48 (280.48) 111.22 % 

01-512-510 Office Supplies - Executive 463.67 900.00 900.00 0.00 99 .35 800.65 11.04 % 

01-512-520 Operating Supplies - Executive 137.36 500 .00 500.00 54.69 663.24 (163.24) 132.65 % 

01-512-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Ex 1,204 . 65 2,000 .0 0 2,000.00 14.99 774. 82 1,225.18 38. 74 % 

01-512-640 Machinery & Equipment - Executive 2,719.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 208,801.96 234,194 . 00 234, 194.00 16,984.72 137,386.61 96,807.39 58.66 % 

https://96,807.39
https://137,386.61
https://16,984.72
https://208,801.96
https://2,719.97
https://1,225.18
https://2,000.00
https://1,278.40
https://1,618.02
https://1,881.98
https://1,230.96
https://3,500.00
https://9,835.00
https://8,654.00
https://1,540.74
https://18,489.00
https://18,489.00
https://10,750.71
https://1,926.08
https://25,100.00
https://25,100.00
https://22,476.63
https://6,904.61
https://7,695.39
https://14,600.00
https://14,600.00
https://11,092.93
https://1,693.66
https://21,056.34
https://22,750.00
https://2,030.70
https://2,769.30
https://4,800.00
https://4,800.00
https://4,707.81
https://76,007.53
https://10,520.08
https://136,760.00
https://136,760.00
https://128,486.14
https://15,328.28
https://11,522.72
https://26,851.00
https://26,851.00
https://2,580.00
https://3,420.00
https://6,000.00
https://2,041.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://2,400.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://3,202.50
https://2,297.50
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00
https://2,305.49
https://1,020.00
https://1,020.00
https://2,165.65
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://2,165.66
https://2,442.23
https://2,972.77
https://5,415.00
https://5,415.00
https://5,415.00


05/1412019 14:38 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 

POLK CITY 
APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 4 of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 

G/L 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 I PERCBNTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

CITY CLERK 

01-513-230 Life & Health Insurance - City Clerk 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,208 . 66) 0 00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-513-310 Professional Services - City Clerk 373.00 1, 000.00 1,000.00 0.00 120.00 880.00 12. 00 % 

01-513-400 Travel and Training - City Clerk 1 33 3. 50 , 000.00 3,000. 0 .. uo . GO 3,000.00 0 .00 % 

01-513-460 Repairs and Maintenance - City Clerk 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.00 (160.00) 0.00 % 

01-513-470 Printing and Reproduction - City Cler 1,583.90 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 2 564 . 06 1,435.94 64.10 %' 

01- 513-480 Promo Activities & Lega l Ads - City C 1 ,210. 16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-513-490 Other Current Charges - City Clerk 1,880.80 1,500.00 1,500.00 443.30 7,496.57 (5,996.57) 499.77 % 

01-513-492 Recording & Other Fees - City Clerk 0.00 l,'i00.00 1,5 00.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.QO % 

01-513-510 Office supplies - City Clerk 307.00 700.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 % 

01 -513- 520 Operating Supplies City Clerk 0.00 800.00 800.00 307.95 307.95 492. 05 38.49 % 

01-513-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Ci 175.00 500.00 500 .0 0 0.00 253.00 247.00 50.60 % 

- -- -------- -------- - --
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 6,863.36 13,0~0.00 13,000.00 (1,457.41) 10,901.58 2,098.42 83.S~ % 

LEGAL COUNSEL 

01-514-310 Professional Services - Legal Counsel 42,952.86 60,000.00 60,0 00 .00 2,502.04 23,942.22 36,057 . 78 39.90 % 

01-514-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Legal 8,588.77 7,500.00 7,500.00 2,186.41 7,758.54 (258.54) 103.45 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 51,541.63 67,500.00 67,500.00 4,686.45 31,700.76 35,799.24 46.96 % 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING 

01-515-310 Professional Services - Comp Planning 74,875.00 22,000.00 22,000 . 00 6,250.00 24 , 375.00 (2,375.00) 110.80 % 

01-515-312 Professional Services-Other- Comp Pla 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 100.00 % 

01-515-320 DEO - Grants 0.00 25,000.00 25,000 .0 0 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 74,875.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 6,250.00 27,375.00 22,625.00 54.75 % 



POLK CITY 05/14/201914:38 Page 5 of 11 APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 

G/L 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 I PERCENTAGE 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING 

01-516-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Fin & Acctng 66,123.78 78,915.00 78,915 . 00 5,807.88 41,523 . 96 37,391.04 52.62 % 

01-516-140 Overtime - Fin & Acctng 0. 00 495.00 495.00 0.00 0.00 495.00 o.oo % 

01-516-210 Fica Taxes - Fin & Acctng 4,642.87 6,075.00 6,075.00 414.39 3,055.18 3,019.82 50.29 % 

01-516-220 Retirement Contribution Fin & Acctn 5, 1 73.42 6,559.00 6,559.00 479 .74 3, 54 1. 06 3,017 . 94 53.99 % 

01-516-230 Life & Health Insurance - Fin & Acctn 8,615.29 18,201.00 18,201.00 1,516.76 9,958.58 8,2 4 2.42 54 . 71 % 

01-516-240 Worker"s Compensation - Fin & Acctng 122 . 40 183 . 00 183.00 0. 00 124 . 0 0 59 . 00 67 . 76 % 

01-516-400 Travel and Training - Fin & Acctng 44.19 3,000 . 00 3,000.00 134.66 134. 66 2,865.34 4.49 % 

01-516-41 0 Communication Services - Fin & Acct ng 0.00 0.00 0. 00 55.79 278.72 (278. 72 ) 0 . 00 % 

01-516-420 Education Reimbursement - Fin & Acctn 3,500.00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 % 

01-5 16-47 0 Printing and Reproduction - Fin & Ace 237.46 700.00 700.00 0.00 117. 00 583.00 16.71 % 

01-516-510 Office Supplies - Fin & Acctng 742. 71 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 107.37 1,292.63 7.67 % 

01-516-520 Operat ing Supplies - Fin & Acctng 180.92 2,500.00 2,500.00 54.69 2,887.55 (387.55) 115.50 % 

01-516-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Fi 35.00 250.00 250.00 131.43 438.31 (188.31) 175.32 % 

01-516-640 Machinery & Equipment - Fin & Acctng 1,099.99 0.00 0 . 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 % 

------------- -- --- ---------- - - - ----- -----· ---- ------- --------------- --- ------------ ---- ---------------- -- -------- ---
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 90,518.03 118,278.00 118,278.00 B,59'i.34 62,166.39 56,111 . 61 52.56 % 

DEBT SERVICE 

01-517-710 Principal - CB&T Debt Service Pmts 46,613.43 74,088.00 74,088.00 6 , 130 . 19 43,155.27 30,932 . 73 58. 25 % 

01-517-711 Principal - USDA Pay Off 1,371,789.00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o. oo 0.00 % 

01-517-720 Interest - CB&T Debt Service Pn,ts 33,260.25 45,722.00 45,722.00 3,854.02 26,734.13 18,987 . 87 58.47 % 

01-517-721 Interest - USDA Pay Off 17,231.56 0.00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 1,468,894.24 119,810.00 119,810 . 00 9,984.21 69,889.40 49,920.60 58.33 % 

LAW ENFORCEMENT 

01-521-305 Contract Labor - Law Enf 97,363.00 99,310.00 99,310.00 24,891.50 74,546.50 24,763.50 75.06 % 

01-521-310 Professional Services - Law Enf 0.00 28,288.00 28,288.00 1,840.00 15,288.00 13,000 . 00 54. 04 % 

01-521-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Law Enf 598.95 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 o.oo % 

01-521-510 Office Supplies - Law Enf 168.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 o.oo % 



POLK CITY 05/1412019 14:38 Page 6 of 11 APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 USER: JOANNAK 

G/L 

ACCOUNT 

01-521-520 

01-521-649 

Operating Supplies - Law Enf 

Machinery & Equip - JAG Grant - Law E 

General Fund Expenditures 
58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 

20181 . 2019 1 2019 \ 

ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGE'i'. ADJ BUDGET ~ 

0.00 100.00 100.00 

0.00 5,113.00 5,113.00 

2019 

EXPENSES 

0.00 

0.00 

YTD 

2019 1 

EXPENSES 

0.00 

0.00 

2019 J PERCENTAGE 

AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

100.00 0.00 % 

5,113.00 0.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 98,129.95 133,211.00 133,211.00 26,731.50 89,834.50 43,376.50 67. 44 % 

BUILD ING AND ZONING 

01-524-120 

01-524-140 

01-524-210 

01-524-220 

01-524-230 

01-524-240 

01-524-310 

01-524-311 

01-524-400 

01-524-410 

01-524-510 

01-524-520 

01-524 -540 

01-524-640 

Regular Salary - Wages - Bldg & Zanin 

Overtime - Bldg & Zoning 

Fica Taxes - Bldg & Zoning 

Retiremen~ Contribution Bldg & Zani 

Life & Health Insurance - Bldg & Zoni 

Worker's Compensation - Bldg & Zoning 

Professional Services - Bldg & Zoning 

Engineering Services - Bldg & Zoning 

Trav~l and Training - Bldg & Zoning 

Communication Services - Bldg & Zanin 

Office Supplies - Bldg & Zoning 

Operating Supplies - Bldg & Zoning 

Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Bl 

Machinery & Equipment - Bldg & Zoning 

46,975.41 

0.00 

3,419.14 

3,679.53 

8,415.06 

1,121.16 

159,662.55 

440.15 

0.00 

46.45 

22 9.29 

417.04 

0.00 

2,499 . 99 

-- ----------------

82 243 , 00 82,243.00 

433.0 0 433.00 

6,325 . 00 6,325.00 

4,312.00 4,312.00 

18,244 . 00 18,244.00 

1,266.00 1,266.00 

150,000.00 150,000.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 

500.00 500.00 

0.00 0.00 

400.00 400 . 00 

350.00 350.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

--------------- -- - ------------- -- ---

6,327.01 

0.00 

470.41 

522.62 

1,520.37 

0.00 

15,606.50 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

64.99 

14.99 

0.00 

---------- - -------

45,203.75 

314. 13 

3,451.19 

3,834.46 

8,480.15 

912. 00 

88,031.49 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

125.47 

1,851.21 

89.94 

0.00 

------- - ----------

37,039 , 25 54. 96 % 

118.87 72.55 % 

2,873.81 54.56 % 

477. 54 88.93 % 

9,763.85 46.48 % 

354.00 72.04 % 

61,968.51 58.69 % 

1, 000.00 0.00 % 

500.00 0.00 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

274 . 53 31.37 % 

(1,501.21) 528.92 % 

(89.94) 0.0 0 % 

0.00 0.00 % 

------------------ --- - -------
DEPARTMENT TOTAL 226,905.77 265,073.00 265,073.00 24,526.89 152,293.79 112,779.21 57.45 % 

CODE ENFORCEMENT 

01-529-120 

01-529-210 

01-529-220 

01-529-230 

01-529-240 

01-529-310 

01-529-400 

01-529-410 

01-529-464 

Regular Salary - Wages - Code Enf 

Fica Taxes - Code Enf 

Retirement Contribution - Code Enf 

Life & Health Insurance - Code Enf 

Worker's Compensation - Code Enf 

Professional Services - Code Enf 

Travel and Training - Code Enf 

Communication Services - Code Enf 

Vehicle Fuel - Code Enf 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

22,824 . 00 

1,746.00 

1,885.00 

243.00 

523.00 

2,500.00 

500.00 

0.00 

400.00 

22,824.00 

1,746.00 

1,885 . 00 

243.00 

523.00 

2,500.00 

500 .00 

0.00 

400 .00 

1,800.00 

133. 84 

148 . 68 

2,950.89 

0.00 

SOD.DO 

0.00 

55.79 

0.00 

10,980.00 

822.60 

906.95 

2,968.92 

372.00 

1,500.00 

0.00 

278 . 72 

0.00 

11,844.00 

923. 40 

978.05 

(2,725.92) 

151.00 

1,000 . 00 

500 . 00 

(278 . 72) 

400 . 00 

48 .11 % 

47 . 11 % 

48 .11 % 

1221.78 % 

71. 13 % 

60.00 % 

0.00 % 

o.oo % 

0 . 00 \ 



- - --

--------------- - - - ------------------ ------------------ -------- ---------- ----- - ----- --- ---- - -- -- ------------- - ----------

-- ------------- -- ---- -------- --- - - - ------------- -- --- ----------- - - -- --- ---------- --- ----- ------- - -- -------- -----------

05/14/2019 14:38 
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 

POLK CITY 
APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS Page 7of 11 

USER: JOANNAK 

General Fund Expenditures 
58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 201914 

G/L 2019 2019 PERCENTAGE ~ 2011__ 20191 2019 1 
ACCOUNT I DESCRIPTION ACT ADOPTED BUDGET l'.D,:r BUDGET J MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 

01-529-470 Printing and Reproduction - Code Enf 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 330.69 169.31 66 .14 % 

01-529-4B0 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Code E 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 % 

01-529 -492 Recording & Other Fees 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 % 

01-529-510 Office Supplies - Code Enf 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 101.85 498.15 16.98 % 

01-529-520 Operating Supplies - Code Enf 0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 1,433.84 (1,033.84) 358.46 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 0.00 32,521.00 32,521.00 5,589.20 19 ,6 95.57 12,825.43 60.56 % 

REFUSE/SANITATION 

01-534-341 Refuse Disposa l. ReEidential - Refus 141,971.04 157,930.00 157,930.00 13,511 66 52,225.08 105,704 92 33.07 % 

01-534-342 Refuse Disposal - Commercial - Refuse 72,039.20 80,440.00 80,440.00 7,202.78 48,242.08 32,197 92 59.97 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 214,010.24 2:.8,370.00 238,370.00 20,714.44 100,467.16 137,902 . 84 42.15 % 

STORMWATER 

01-538-310 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - STORMWATER 0.00 3,000 00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0 00 % 

01-538-315 Inmate Labor - Stormwater 5,749.68 0 .0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-538-400 Travel and Training - Stormwater 1,377.41 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 219.00 1,781.00 10.95 % 

01-538-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Stormwate r 16,627.51 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14, 000.00 0.00 % 

01-538-492 Recording & Other Fees - Stormwater 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 10 0 .00 400 . 00 20.00 % 

01-538-540 Books, Pu0., Sub., & Memberships - St 500.00 500.00 500 .0 0 0.00 500.00 0.00 100.00 % 

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 24,254.60 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 819.00 19,181.00 4.10 % 

GENERAL GOV 'T BUILDINGS 

01-539-310 Professional Services - Gen Gov 1 t Bld 23,669.74 22,000.00 22,000.00 300.00 9,191.44 12,808.56 41. 78 % 

01-539-312 Professional Services - Other - Gen G 330.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,162.52 3,837.48 23.25 % 

01-539-315 Inmate Labor - Gen Gov 1 t Bldgs 5,749.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 

01-5,39-411 City Hall - Communication - Gen Gov't 12,085.93 15,500.00 15,500,00 14 .03 7,970.42 7,529.58 51. 42 % 

01-539-413 Public Works - Communication - Gen Go 1 ,400 .11 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 1,017.90 (219.38) 50.90 % 

https://1,017.90
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://7,529.58
https://7,970.42
https://15,500.00
https://12,085.93
https://5,749.68
https://3,837.48
https://1,162.52
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://12,808.56
https://9,191.44
https://22,000.00
https://22,000.00
https://23,669.74
https://19,181.00
https://20,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://24,254.60
https://14,000.00
https://14,000.00
https://16,627.51
https://1,781.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://1,377.41
https://5,749.68
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://100,467.16
https://20,714.44
https://238,370.00
https://2:.8,370.00
https://214,010.24
https://48,242.08
https://7,202.78
https://80,440.00
https://80,440.00
https://72,039.20
https://52,225.08
https://157,930.00
https://157,930.00
https://141,971.04
https://12,825.43
https://5,589.20
https://32,521.00
https://32,521.00
https://1,033.84
https://1,433.84































































































































































































	Structure Bookmarks
	POLK CITY 
	POLK CITY 
	City Commission Workshop 
	June 17, 2019 Polk City Government Center 6:00 P.M. 123 Broadway Blvd., SE 
	CALL TO ORDER -Mayor Joe LaCascia 
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -Mayor Joe LaCascia 
	ROLL CALL-Sheandolen Dunn, Assistant to the City Manager 
	ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

	AGENDA 
	AGENDA 
	1. Agenda Review -City Commission Meeting -June 17, 2019 
	ADJOURNMENT 
	ADJOURNMENT 
	Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
	In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, a person with disabilities needing any special accommodations to participate in city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, Polk City Government Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33868 Telephone (863) 984-1375. The City of Polk City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including items that are not set forth within this agenda. 
	Minutes of the City Commission meetings may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but are not transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be at the expense of the requesting party. 
	POLK CITY City Commission Meeting 
	June 17, 2019 Polk City Government Center 7:00 P.M. 123 Broadway Blvd., SE 
	CALL TO ORDER -Mayor Joe LaCascia INVOCATION -Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church 
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -Mayor Joe LaCascia 
	ROLL CALL -Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 
	ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 
	APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
	PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 
	PUBLIC COMMENT -ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3 minutes) 

	AGENDA 
	AGENDA 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	PUBLIC HEARING-Ordinance 2019-04 -An Ordinance approving a Conditional Use Permit to allow for a Special Events Facility on approximately 2.5 acres at 545 Orange Boulevard (Parcel ID 25-26-33-296500-045020); Providing for Severability; Providing for Conflict; and Providing for an Effective Date. First Reading 

	2. 
	2. 
	PUBLIC HEARING -Ordinance 2019-05 -An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, amending the official Polk City Zoning Map to change the zoning on approximately 132.14 acres locate on the north side of Mt. Olive Road, East of SR 33, east of Golden Gate Boulevard from Residential Low-4X to Planned Unit Development-X in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern to allow for 400 single family detached homes (Parcel number: 25-27-06-000000-021020; 25-2706-000000-02101 O; 25-27-06-000000-021030; 25-27-05-000000-0430
	-
	-


	3. 
	3. 
	PUBLIC HEARING-Ordinance 2019-06 -An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, amending the Polk City Comprehensive Plan, Revising the Future Land Use Element to add the Future Land Use Designation of Mixed Use; and transmitting said Amendment to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for Finding of Compliance; Providing for Severability; Providing for Conflict; and Providing for an Effective Date. First Reading 

	4. 
	4. 
	PUBLIC HEARING-Ordinance 2019-07 -An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida amending the Polk City Land Development Code, amending Article 2, regulations for specific districts, including adding a new Zoning District as Section MU Mixed Use District; Providing for Applicability; Repealer; Severability; and an Effective Date. First Reading 
	2.04.02.17 



	CITY MANAGER ITEMS 
	CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS 
	COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
	COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
	Vice Mayor Kimsey Commissioner Blethen Commissioner Carroll Commissioner Harper Mayor LaCascia 
	ANNOUNCEMENTS 
	ADJOURNMENT 
	CONSENT AGENDA June 17, 2019 
	MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion, and add it to the regular agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to the subject. 
	A. CITY CLERK 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Accept minutes -May 20, 2019 Regular City Commission Meeting 

	2. 
	2. 
	Accept minutes -May 20, 2019 City Commission Workshop 


	B. 
	C. REPORTS 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Code Enforcement Report -April/May 2019 

	2. 
	2. 
	Financial Report -April/May 2019 

	3. 
	3. 
	Library Report -May 2019 

	4. 
	4. 
	Polk Sheriff's Report-May 2019 

	5. 
	5. 
	Public Works Report -May 2019 

	6. 
	6. 
	Utilities Report -April/May 2019 




	D. OTHER 
	D. OTHER 
	Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
	In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, a person with disabilities needing any special accommodations to participate in city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, Polk City Government Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33868 Telephone (863) 984-1375. The City of Polk City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including items that are not set forth within this agenda. 
	Minutes of the City Commission meetings may be obtained from the ~ity Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but are not transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be at the expense of the requesting party. 
	City Commission Meeting June 17, 2019 
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Accept minutes -May 20, 2019 -City Commission Workshop 

	2. 
	2. 
	Accept minutes-May 20, 2019 -Regular City Commission Meeting 


	__ INFORMATION ONLY X ACTION REQUESTED 
	ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval ATTACHMENTS: 
	1. Accept minutes -May 20, 2019 -City Commission Workshop 
	2. Accept minutes-May 20, 2019 -Regular City Commission Meeting ANALYSIS: N/A STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes 
	CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 
	May 20, 2019 
	Mayor Joe LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church gave the invocation. Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia. ROLL CALL -Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Wayne 
	Harper, City Attorney Thomas Cloud and City Manager Patricia Jackson Absent: Commissioner Randy Carroll, Commissioner Mike Blethen APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey to approve the Consent Agenda; this motion was 
	seconded by Commissioner Harper. Unanimously approved by voice vote. PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 
	Mayor LaCascia presented the Code Enforcement Week Proclamation for June 3-7, 2019. 
	PUBLIC COMMENT 
	Laura Lambert (414 Meandering Way) -Spoke in regards to the recent fire at Mount Olive Shores and expressed concern about information presented in the press release from the Polk County Fire Services. She also inquired about legal access to the Jacobs Water Plant. 
	Lori Pearson, Utilities Supervisor clarified concerns for Mrs. Lambert. 
	City Manager Jackson responded Yes, Polk City does have legal access to the Jacobs Water Plant. 
	ORDER OF BUSINESS 
	Public Hearing -Ordinance 2018-14 
	An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, Providing for the amendment of the Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan of Polk City, Florida, specifically, changing the Future Land Use Designation of approximately 26.07 acres located at O STATE ROAD 33 (PARCEL NUMBER 24-27-01-000000-012020) from Convenience Center-X(CC-X) to Business Park Center-X (BPC-X) and retaining approximately 2.08 acres in Conservation-X in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern; and amending Site Specific Policy 4.4.K. of the 
	City Attorney Cloud read by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing. 
	Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve Ordinance 2018-14 on Second and Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Kimsey. 
	No Discussion by Commission. 
	Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Harper -aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey -aye, Mayor LaCascia -aye 
	Motion carried 3/0. 
	Public Hearing -Ordinance 2018-15 
	An Ordinance amending the Official Zoning Map of Polk City, Florida, to change the zoning for approximately 26.07 acres located at O State Road 33 (Parcel Number 24-2701-000000-012020) from Convenience Center-X (CC-X) to Business Park Center-1X (BPC-1 X) and retaining approximately 2.08 acres in Conservation-X in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern; providing for severability; and providing an effective date; second and final reading. 
	-

	City Attorney Cloud read by title only. No one spoke. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing. 
	Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve Ordinance 2018-15 on Second and Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Kimsey. 
	No Discussion by Commission. 
	2 
	Roll Call Vote: Mayor LaCascia -aye; Commissioner Harper -aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey-aye 
	Motion carried 3/0. 
	Motion carried 3/0. 
	Mayor LaCascia stated this ordinance was Initiated by the City Manager. City Manager Jackson stated that Polk City was looking at the property which is currently designated as retail sales, and because of the location it could be better served designated as convenient center and warehouse 

	Public Hearing -Ordinance 2019-03 
	Public Hearing -Ordinance 2019-03 
	AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE TITLE TO ARTICLE IV, CHAPTER 2 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; CREATING§ 2-179, CODE OF ORDINANCES, TO INCREASE CITY COMMISSION FEES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Second and Final Reading. 
	City Attorney Cloud read by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing. 
	Bill Burr (750 Meandering Way) requested clarification on the Ordinance. 
	City Attorney Cloud responded as stated in the Ordinance, the increase would be $300/month for the Mayor and $150/month for the Commissioners. 
	Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing. 
	Motion by Commissioner Harper to approve Ordinance 2019-03 on Second and Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Kimsey. 
	Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Harper -aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey -aye, Mayor LaCascia -aye 

	Motion carried 3/0. 
	Motion carried 3/0. 
	Community Development Block Grant Program -CDBG Citizen Advisory Task Force 
	Scott Modesitt, Summit Professional Services stated for the past three years, Polk City participated with Polk County in the Entitlement Program. Polk City is now in a position to apply for the grant through the Small Cities Development Block Grant in a competitive process. The application will be due in August. In an effort to be eligible for this money, the main criteria would be for Polk City to establish a Citizens Advisory Task Force (CATF). 
	3 
	The CATF must be comprised of residents of the applying jurisdiction, and at least 51% of the members must be from Low-to-Moderate Income households. None of the members can be an elected official, and only one member can be an employee of the applicant. 
	The CATF should have at least five members, and at least 51 % members must participate in the meeting. Two Public Hearings must be held in order to obtain the views of citizens on Community development needs. The Public must be allowed to provide comments during the hearings. 
	This presentation was for information purposes only. No action taken as Mr. Modesitt will be working with City Manager Jackson to complete the grant application process. 
	Appraisal of Tennis Court Property Located Next to Jacobs Water Plant 
	During the February 18, 2019, City Commission Meeting, the City Manager advised the tennis court property located next to the Jacobs Water Plant is for sale, and Polk City may want to entertain the purchase of this property for future growth of the Water Plant. The owner is asking $35,000 for this property and the City Manager asked for consensus to have an appraisal done and bring back before the Commission. 
	The appraisal was received on April 15based on the report the property was appraised at $32,000. (Appraisal is on file in the City Manager's Office) 
	th 
	8nd 

	Laura Lambert ( 414 Meandering Way) inquired about the comparables on the land for this property. Are the comps vacant land? Look on the Property Appraiser's website and did not see any recent sales of vacant land. Will Polk City be paying cash? 
	Mayor LaCascia stated No, we do not look at the comparables, we go by final appraisal that came in at $32,000. The reason we are looking at this property is because of its proximity to the Jacobs Water Plant. Polk City will be paying cash for this property from the Water impact fees because this will be for growth. 
	Motion by Commissioner Harper to authorize City Manager Jackson to enter into negotiations with the property owner on the sale and subsequent purchase of this Tennis Courts next to Jacobs Water Plant; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Kimsey. 
	Motion carried by Voice Vote. 
	Congressmen Ross Spano 
	Mayor LaCascia recognized Samantha Surdin, Constituent Relations, from Congressman Ross Spano's Office. He spoke briefly about Congressmen Spano's work in the area and provided Ms. Surdin with a few highlights about Polk City, and those will be emailed to her. 
	4 

	CITY MANAGER ITEMS 
	CITY MANAGER ITEMS 
	Open House -May 28, 2019 -5:00 pm -Regarding the DEO grant Polk City will be applying for. 
	City Commission Workshop -May 28, 2019 -6:00 pm -Regarding the DEO Grant. 
	Special City Commission Meeting -May 28, 2019 -7:00 pm -to award the bid for the relocation of the Sprayfield. 
	DBCC Parking area -The engineer is working on the plans 
	Jacobs Water Plant Tanks -Polk City received a letter from the Engineer at Florida Rural Water Association stating the tanks have outlived their life span and will need to be replaced instead of repaired. Money is budgeted in this fiscal year for this project. Based on the engineer's letter, City Manager Jackson needs authorization from the City Commission to have them handle the bid specifications and go out for bid for two Hydro-Pneumatic tanks at Jacobs Water Plant. The useful life on these tanks is less
	Memorial Day-City Hall and the Library will be closed on Monday, May 27, 2019. 
	Planning Commission -Matt Brown has resigned his seat on the Planning Commission; therefore, Bradley Denault (Alternate #1) will move up to Mr. Brown's seat. Robert Baker will move up to Alternate #1 and one more alternate will need to be selected. 
	CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS -None 

	COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
	COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
	Vice Mayor Kimsey -Thanked everyone for coming. 
	Commissioner Harper -Thanked everyone for coming. 
	Mayor LaCascia -Spoke in regards to the May 2, 2019 National Day of Prayer in Polk City. Thanks to Pastor Lawlor for his work in putting this program together. It was a huge success. Provided a thorough update on the Polk Regional Water Cooperative. Polk City has paid its share for Phase One of the project. Discussed the recent trip to North Carolina that he and City Manager Jackson took with a group from Polk County on Designing an Innovation District. 
	ANNOUNCEMENTS -None 
	ADJOURNMENT -7:50 pm 
	Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor 
	5 
	CONSENT AGENDA May 20, 2019 
	MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion, and add it to the regular agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to the subject. 
	A. CITY CLERK 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Accept minutes -April 15, 2019 Regular City Commission Meeting 

	2. 
	2. 
	Accept minutes -April 15, 2019 City Commission Workshop 


	3. 
	B. REPORTS 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Building Report-April 2019 

	2. 
	2. 
	Financial Report-April 2019 

	3. 
	3. 
	Library Report -April 2019 

	4. 
	4. 
	Polk Sheriff's Report -April 2019 

	5. 
	5. 
	Public Works -April 2019 




	C. OTHER 
	C. OTHER 
	6 
	CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES 
	May 20, 2019 
	Mayor Joe LaCascia called the Workshop to order at 6:00 p.m. 
	Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Joe LaCascia. 
	Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Wayne Harper, City Attorney Thomas Cloud and City Manager Patricia Jackson 
	Absent: Commissioner Mike Blethen and Commissioner Randy Carroll 
	ORDER OF BUSINESS 
	Agenda Review -City Commission Meeting -May 20, 2019 
	Mayor LaCascia stated the purpose of the Workshop is to discuss items being presented on the 7pm Regular Meeting Agenda and address any questions or concerns and ultimately be able to proceed in a more efficient manner at the Regular Meeting. 
	Public Hearing -Ordinance 2018-14 
	An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, Providing for the amendment of the Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan of Polk City, Florida, specifically, changing the Future Land Use Designation of approximately 26.07 acres located at O STATE ROAD 33 (PARCEL NUMBER 24-27-01-000000-012020) from Convenience Center-X(CC-X) to Business Park Center-X (BPC-X) and retaining approximately 2.08 acres in Conservation-X in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern; and amending Site Specific Policy 4.4.K. of the 
	City Attorney stated this first ordinance changes the Land Use Designation from Convenience Center to Business Park on part of the acreage and retains a little more than two acres in Conservation in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern. Modifies the site specific policy and slighty increase in acreage. This will most likely be for Warehouse Distribution. 
	Ramon Ramos (CFRPC) explained that the Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) came back with a recommendation to change the site specific policy and add the 
	26.07 acres to the Business Park Center. Total acreage for entire project is 124.88 acres. 
	This item received a unanimous vote on the First Reading and the City Commission will be asked to approve on Second and Final Reading at the 7pm Regular Meeting. This is simply a labeling exercise for DEO. This item is a city-initiated project to accommodate some convenience as well as warehouse. 
	Public Hearing -Ordinance 2018-15 
	An Ordinance amending the Official Zoning Map of Polk City, Florida, to change the zoning for approximately 26.07 acres located at O State Road 33 (Parcel Number 24-2701-000000-012020) from Convenience Center-X (CC-X) to Business Park Center-1X (BPC-1 X) and retaining approximately 2.08 acres in Conservation-X in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern; providing for severability; and providing an effective date; Second and Final Reading. 
	-

	City Manager Jackson stated there are no changes to this Ordinance. We are just requesting approval to go along with the land use to do the zoning on Second and Final Reading. 
	Public Hearing -Ordinance 2019-03 
	An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida; Amending the Code of Ordinances of Polk City, Florida; Amending the title to Article IV, Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances of Polk City, Florida; creating § 2-179, Code of Ordinances, to increase City Commission Fees; Providing for Severability; Providing for Conflicts; Providing an Effective Date. Second and Final Reading. 
	Mayor LaCascia stated this is to increase the fees for the Mayor and City Commission, effective on June 2019. 
	Community Development Block Grant Program -CDBG Citizen Advisory Task Force -J. Scott Modesitt, Summit Professional Services, Inc. 
	Scott Modesitt, Summit Professional Services will at the Regular Meeting to make a presentation. No action needed for this item. 
	Appraisal of Tennis Court Property Located Next to Jacobs Water Plant 
	Mayor LaCascia stated the Appraisal was received on April 15 for this property and appraised at $32,000. A vote will be taken at the Regular Meeting. 
	City Manager Jackson stated the owner is willing to take $32,000. We would like to secure this property for future use with an above ground storage tank facility and can purchase with impact fees. 
	2 
	ADJOURNMENT-6:15 pm 
	Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor 
	3 
	City Commission Meeting June 17, 2019 
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports 
	__ INFORMATION ONLY __x__ACTION REQUESTED 
	ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval. 
	ATTACHMENTS: 
	Monthly Department Reports for: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Code Enforcement Report -April/May 2019 

	2. 
	2. 
	Financial Report -April/May 2019 

	3. 
	3. 
	Library Report-May 2019 

	4. 
	4. 
	Polk Sheriffs Report -May 2019 

	5. 
	5. 
	Public Works Report -May 2019 

	6. 
	6. 
	Utilities Report-April/May 2019 


	ANALYSIS: 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda 
	Figure
	; 
	-
	•j ·,', . . -•r· 
	VIOLATION 
	VIOLATION 
	DATE 
	DATE 
	STATUS,, 
	STATUS,, 
	.;~~~RESS 
	SNIPE SIGN 
	CITYWIDE 
	REMOVED 6 SIGNS Nuisance property; prohibited 
	4/2/2019 
	718 3RD ST 
	LETTER SENT 
	4/2/2019 
	conditions, JUNK OPEN STORAGE 
	Nuisance property; prohibited 
	117 SUNSHINE BLVD 
	LETTER SENT 
	4/2/2019 
	conditions, JUNK OPEN STORAGE Nuisance property; prohibited 
	0 2ND STREET 
	0 2ND STREET 
	LETTER SENT 

	4/2/2019 
	conditions. Nuisance property; prohibited 
	conditions, D/A Vehicle, Junk 
	conditions, D/A Vehicle, Junk 
	456 MARKLEN LOOP 

	4/2/2019 
	INSPECTED C/O 
	Debris Open Storage Nuisance property; prohibited 
	Debris Open Storage Nuisance property; prohibited 
	Had Stephanie Scripa IN THE 

	conditions, JUNK ,OPEN 
	ALL SCRIPA PROPERTIES 
	ALL SCRIPA PROPERTIES 
	OFFICE TO DISCUSS THE PROGRESS 

	4/3/2019 
	STORAGE ,D/A VEHICLES 
	OF VIOLATIONS Nuisance property; prohibited 
	OWNER FOR PROPERTY ASKED TO 
	conditions, JUNK, OPEN 
	230 SUNSHINE BLVD 
	230 SUNSHINE BLVD 
	REINSPECT TENANT SAID IT WAS 

	4/3/2019 
	STORAGE 
	DONE. 
	DONE. 
	REINSPECTED PROPERTIES 
	TOOK PHOTOS 
	4/3/2019 
	WITH C.B.D. TOOK PHOTOS AND UPDATED 
	POSTED PROPERTIES 
	ALL CASES DUE FORS M 
	4/4/2019 
	CASES 4/9/2019 
	SNIPE SIGNS 
	CITY WIDE 
	DISPOSED OF 21 SIGNS 
	OFFICE 
	PAPER WORK 4/10/2019 
	4/9/2019 
	PACE MEETING 
	DEPT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES ANSWERED COMPLANINTS AND 
	LAKE WALES 
	CITYWIDE 
	STARTED CASES 
	4/10/2019 
	INSPECTED C.B.D PROPERTIES 
	SM PREP 
	PRINT OUTS N FILES 
	OFFICE 
	4/11/2019 
	SNIPE SIGNS AND 4/16/2019 CITYWIDE REINSPECTIONS OF SM CASES W 4 SIGNS/ PHOTOS TO PROCESS PHOTOS FOR SM 4/17/2019 FIELD AND OFFICE FILING AND RECHECKING FINE/ LIEN SPECIAL MAGISTRATE PAPERWORK FOR CASES Nuisance property; prohibited 4/18/2019 517 SUNRISE BLVD conditions, D/A Vehicle, Junk LETTER Debris Open Storage DISABLED VEHICLES, JUNK AND 4/23/2019 718 4TH STREET DEBRIS OPEN STORAGE, AND LETTER CUT AND TRIM ALL HIGH GRASS AND WEEDS OPEN STORAGE, JUNK AND 4/23/2019 DEBRIS 559 MARKLEN LOOP NUMBERS ON THE 
	Code Enforcement Report MAY2019 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	VIOLATION 
	VIOLATION 


	DATE 
	DATE 


	AQDRESS 
	AQDRESS 
	STATUS 
	SNIPE SIGN 
	CITYWIDE 
	REMOVED 32 SIGNS BUILDING W/O PERMIT 
	5/1/2019 
	Figure
	414 ASHLEY 
	5/1/2019 
	WORKING ON ENG PLANS 
	EXTENDED REINSPECTED SPOKE WITH REP 
	Figure
	204 PINE 
	Figure

	5/1/2019 
	C/O 
	C/O 
	AND FOUND IN COMPLIANCE 

	Figure
	REINSPECTED SPOKE WITH 
	617 4TH ST 
	5/1/2019 
	C/O 
	C/O 
	OWNER FOUND IN COMPLIANCE 

	Figure
	INSPECTED CASES AND SPOKE 
	207 SUNSHINE 
	5/1/2019 
	C/O 
	WITH OWNER ON SITE (CASE 2) 5/7/2019 
	REINSPECTED, D/A VEHICLES 
	REINSPECTED, D/A VEHICLES 
	644 3RD 

	C/O 5/7/2019 
	SNIPE SIGNS 
	CITYWIDE 
	9 SIGNS REPOVED RE INSPECTED TO FIND 
	164 SUNSHINE BLVD 
	5/9/2019 
	C/O 
	VIOLATiONS CORRECTED RE INSPECTED TO FIND 
	274 SUNSET 
	5/9/2019 
	C/O 
	C/O 
	VIOLATIONS CORRECTED 

	RE INSPECTED TO FIND CARPORT RIBS REMOVED NO PERMIT 
	617 4TH STREET 
	5/9/2019 
	5/9/2019 
	C/O 

	APPLIED FOR VIOLATIONS CORRECTED 
	RE INSPECTED TO FIND 
	509/513 2ND ST 
	509/513 2ND ST 
	5/9/2019 
	C/O 
	VIOLATIONS CORRECTED 

	SNIPE SIGNS 
	CITYWIDE 
	REMOVED 11 SIGNS FOWL REMOVED AND ALL 
	5/14/2019 
	550 CITRUS GROVE 
	5/14/2019 
	5/14/2019 
	C/O 

	VIOLATIONS CORECTED RE INSPECTED TO FIND VEHICLE 
	420 ROSEWOOD 
	420 ROSEWOOD 
	5/14/2019 
	C/O 

	REMOVED CHECKED CASES FOR SM CITY 
	SM4PM 
	SM4PM 
	5/15/2019 

	HAD ONE CASE 
	WIDE RE INSPECTED TO FIND 
	237 LARKSPUR 
	5/20/2019 
	5/20/2019 
	C/O 

	VIOLATIONS CORRECTED 5/20/2019 
	RE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O 
	636 3RD ST 
	C/O 5/20/2019 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	607 3RD ST 

	SENT LETTER 5/20/2019 
	EXTENDED CBD 
	624 3RD ST 
	6/5/2019 
	5/20/2019 
	5/20/2019 
	5/20/2019 
	611 CITRUS GROVE 
	EXTENDED CBD 
	6/25/2019 

	5/20/2019 
	5/20/2019 
	116 SUNSHINE 
	POOL PERMIT IN PLANS REVIEW 
	RE CHECK WEEKLY 

	5/15/2019 
	5/15/2019 
	116 CITRUS GROVE 
	SM FINDINGS MUST BE CORRECTED BY 6/26/19 
	FINDING OF FACT MAILED 


	5/20/2019 
	5/20/2019 
	5/20/2019 
	6014TH ST 
	PERMIT APP EXTENDED CBD 
	6/4/2019 

	5/20/2019 
	5/20/2019 
	217 LARKSPUR 
	EXTENDED CBD 
	6/1/2019 

	5/20/2019 
	5/20/2019 
	125 CARTER BLVD 
	SM NOTICE 
	JULY 17 2019 

	5/21/2019 
	5/21/2019 
	240 LARKSPUR 
	CBD EXTENDED 
	6/1/2019 

	TR
	MET WITH OWNER AND 

	5/21/2019 
	5/21/2019 
	625 4TH ST 
	EXTENDED CBD TO GET 
	6/28/2019 

	TR
	BUILDING PERMIT 

	5/21/2019 
	5/21/2019 
	730 2ND ST 
	RE INSPECTED COMPLIED 
	C/O 

	5/21/2019 
	5/21/2019 
	0 2ND ST 
	STOP WORK ORDER 
	POSTED 

	5/15/2019 
	5/15/2019 
	121 COMMONWEALTH 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/14/2019 
	5/14/2019 
	111 COMMONWEALTH AVE 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LEFT CARD AND SPOKE WITH REP. 

	5/16/2019 
	5/16/2019 
	111 COMMONWEALTH AVE 
	RE INSPECTED COMPLIED 
	C/O 

	5/16/2019 
	5/16/2019 
	370 BAYBERRY 
	B/W/O PERMIT 
	LETTER 

	5/16/2019 
	5/16/2019 
	7582 BERKLEY 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/16/2019 
	5/16/2019 
	559 ASHLEY 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/16/2019 
	5/16/2019 
	553 ASHLEY 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/16/2019 
	5/16/2019 
	127/123 PINE 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/16/2019 
	5/16/2019 
	447 MARKLEN LOOP 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/20/2019 
	5/20/2019 
	207 SUNSHINE 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/20/2019 
	5/20/2019 
	517 SUNRISE 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/21/2019 
	5/21/2019 
	414 BASCOM CT 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/21/2019 
	5/21/2019 
	718 3RD ST 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/21/2019 
	5/21/2019 
	432 MARKLEN LOOP 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/21/2019 
	5/21/2019 
	130 CITRUS GROVE 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/21/2019 
	5/21/2019 
	215 SUNSHINE 
	VIOLATIONS EXIST 
	LETTER 

	5/22/2019 
	5/22/2019 
	120 SUNSET 
	RE INSPECT COMPLIED 
	C/O 

	5/22/2019 
	5/22/2019 
	1503 BARFIELD 
	RE INSPECT COMPLIED 
	C/O 

	5/16/2019 
	5/16/2019 
	607 RD ST 
	IN VIOLATION 
	LETTER 

	5/27/2019 
	5/27/2019 
	152 SUNSHINE 
	RE INSPECT COMPLIED 
	C/O 

	5/27/2019 
	5/27/2019 
	607 3RD ST 
	RE INSPECT COMPLIED 
	C/O 

	5/28/2019 
	5/28/2019 
	447 MARKLEN LOOP 
	RE INSPECT COMPLIED 
	C/O 

	5/28/2019 
	5/28/2019 
	7582 BERKLEY RD 
	RE INSPECT COMPLIED 
	C/O 

	5/29/2019 
	5/29/2019 
	322 BROADWAY BLVD 
	IN VIOLATION 
	LETTER 

	5/29/2019 
	5/29/2019 
	734 1ST STREET (A) 
	IN VIOLATION 
	LETTER 

	5/29/2019 
	5/29/2019 
	734 1ST STREET(B) 
	IN VIOLATION 
	LETTER 

	5/29/2019 
	5/29/2019 
	8757 HINSDALE HEIGHTS 
	IN VIOLATION 
	LETTER 

	5/29/2019 
	5/29/2019 
	207 SUNSHINE BLVD 
	RE.INSPECTED 
	C/O 

	5/30/2019 
	5/30/2019 
	316 POPE AVE 
	REINSPECTED 
	C/O 

	5/30/2019 
	5/30/2019 
	SOS ASHLEY RD 
	IN VIOLATION 
	LETTET 

	5/30/2019 
	5/30/2019 
	517 SUNSHINE BLVD 
	RE 11\'SPECTEO 
	C/O 

	5/30/2019 
	5/30/2019 
	130 CITRUS GROVE BLVD 
	REINSPECTED 
	C/O 


	POLK CITY 
	POLK CITY 
	05/14/2019 13:45 Page 1 of 1 
	Simple Balance Sheet 
	Simple Balance Sheet 
	gb614_pg.php/Job No: 29186 USER: JOANNAK For Fiscal Year: 2019 thru Fiscal Month: Apr, for Fund: 01 
	Account Account Ending Nat Number Title Bal Amount 
	01-101 -100 01-101-800 01-101-801 01-101-802 01-101-803 01-101-990 01-102-100 01-115-100 01-115-110 01-115-120 01-115-130 01-115-200 01-117-100 01-117-200 01-153-302 01-153-303 01-155-100 01-155-200 01-160-902 01-160-903 
	01-202-100 01-202-200 01-202-900 01-207-800 01-208-300 01-208-310 01-208-320 01-208-330 01-216-100 01-217-200 01-218-050 01-218-100 01-218-200 01-218-300 01-218-310 01-218-320 01-218-327 01-218-4 00 01-218-410 
	01-243-100 01-245-100 
	01-271-100 
	Cash Checking Cash -GF Police Public Safety Impa~t Fees Cash -GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees Cash -GF Recreation Impact Fee,. 
	Cash -GF Gen Gov•t Facilities Impact Fees 
	Van Fleet Cycling Challenge Cash on Hand 
	Accounts Receivable -Utilities Accounts Receivable -NSF Accounts Receivable -Local Bus Licenses Accounts Receivable -Readiness to Serve Accounts Receivable -Year End 
	Al l owance for Bad Debt Allowance for Uncollectible A/R Restricted Cash -New Local Opt Gas Tax Restricted Cash -Building and Codes 
	Prepaid Expenses Prepaid Insurance Reserve Account Reserve Acct -Emergencies & Contingency 
	** TOTAL ASSET** 
	Accounts Payable Accounts Payable -Year End 
	Customer Deposits Due to Enterprise Fund 
	Due to County -Impact Fees Due to DCA -Bldg Permit Surcharge 
	Due to Dept of Business -License Fees Due to PCSO -Police Education Revenue 
	Accrued Payroll 
	Accrued Sales Tax 
	Payroll Liabilities Payroll Taxes Payable FRS Retirement Payable Health Plan Payable Long Term Disability Payable Supplemental Insurance Payable CHL-Child Support Dental Plan Payable Vi sion Plan Payable •• TOTAL LIABILITY** 
	Encumbrance s Placed Reserved for Encumbrances 
	** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 
	Fund Balance Unreserved 
	** TOTAL EQUITY** 
	** TOTAL REVENUE** 
	•• TOTAL EXPENSE** 
	859.09 575.00 
	2,121,167.95 
	133,623.05 
	93,479.58 
	279,802.88 
	243,376.93 
	4,856.01 

	50.007 , 100.00 
	-
	2,476.98 

	58,865.23
	58,865.23
	-
	8,857.17
	-
	2,476.98
	-

	684.64 
	84,472.43 
	2,000.00 

	l,115.6:;
	-
	177,764.59 
	62,924.00 

	168,935.98
	168,935.98
	-
	6,416.20
	-
	4,200.00 

	12 , 437.00
	-

	235, 981.68 598.09 186.63 
	1,446.82 

	370.99 
	8,582.88
	-

	87.80 
	5,478.26
	-
	3,012.83
	-
	3,929.38 

	527 .40 709.21 635.08 765.20569.04 
	-

	1,128.08 
	1,128.08 

	1,128.08
	1,128.08
	-

	2,675,127.71 
	2,675,127.71 

	3,143, 798 .12 
	43,613 . 77 
	2,675, 127.71 
	1,603,888.94 
	1,178,832.30 

	TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 
	3,143,798.12 

	05/14/201914:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	05/14/201914:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	05/14/201914:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	POLK CITY APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 1 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

	TR
	58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 


	G/L 
	G/L 
	G/L 
	2018 
	2019 
	ADJ 
	2019 
	2019 
	2019 I PERCENTAGE 

	ACCOUNT 
	ACCOUNT 
	l oEsCRIPTION 
	PRIOR YR 
	REVENUE I ANTICIPATED 
	REVENUE 
	ANTICIPATED 
	CURRENT 
	REVENUE 
	YTP 
	REVENUE 
	(EXCESS)/DEFICIT 
	REALIZED 

	01 311-100 
	01 311-100 
	-

	Ad Valorem Taxes 
	603,369.50 
	735,076. 00 
	735,076.00 
	63,792.45 
	667,267.74 
	67,808.26 
	90.78 % 

	01 -312-300 
	01 -312-300 
	9th Cent Gas Tax 
	14, 594.37 
	14 ,500.00 
	14 ,500 . 00 
	1,103.99 
	6,303.46 
	8,196.54 
	43.47 % 

	01 -312-400 
	01 -312-400 
	Local Option Gas Tax 
	81,004.82 
	82,534.00 
	82,534.00 
	6,428.87 
	41,437.45 
	41,096.55 
	50.21 'lr 

	01-312-410 
	01-312-410 
	New Local Option Gas Tax 
	50,528.73 
	50,775.00 
	50,775. 00 
	4,257.03 
	26,164.80 
	24,610.20 
	51. 53 % 

	01-314-100 
	01-314-100 
	Electric 
	-Utility Tax 
	102,386.61 
	86,200.00 
	86,200.00 
	8,982 . 02 
	52,387.25 
	33,812.75 
	60.77 % 

	01-314-300 
	01-314-300 
	Water 
	-Utility Tax 
	57,257.65 
	54,630.00 
	54,630.00 
	4,999.84 
	25,640.88 
	28,989.12 
	46.94 % 

	01-314-301 
	01-314-301 
	Water 
	-Utility Tax 
	-Readiness 
	to 
	Se 
	0.00 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-314-400 
	01-314-400 
	Gas 
	-Utility Tax 
	5,226.oa 
	4,100.00 
	4,100.00 
	1,086.65 
	4 , 584.08 
	(484.08) 
	111. 81 
	% 

	01-315-100 
	01-315-100 
	Communications 
	Services Tax 
	208,573.77 
	206,035.00 
	206,035.00 
	17,571.40 
	112,773. 16 
	93,261.84 
	54. 73 
	% 

	01 -316-100 
	01 -316-100 
	Local 
	Business 
	Licenses 
	19,008.66 
	7,800.00 
	7,800.00 
	30.25 
	3,026 . 33 
	4,773.67 
	38.80 % 

	01-322-100 
	01-322-100 
	Building Permits 
	175,413.07 
	100,000 .00 
	100,000.00 
	6,076.78 
	26,665 .18 
	73,334.82 
	26.67 % 

	01-322-101 
	01-322-101 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Plan Checking 
	102,905.22 
	47,747.00 
	47,747.00 
	1,218.75 
	11,663 . 19 
	36,083.81 
	24.43 % 

	01-322-102 
	01-322-102 
	Bldg Permit 
	-Admin 
	Fee 
	5,078.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	400.00 
	3,360 . 00 
	(1,360.00) 
	168 . 00 
	% 

	01 322-103 
	01 322-103 
	-

	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Electrical 
	16,770.00 
	12,000.00 
	12,000.00 
	1,500.00 
	5,825 . 00 
	6,175.00 
	48 . 54 % 

	01-322-104 
	01-322-104 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Plumbing 
	14,788.00 
	12,000.00 
	12,000.00 
	1,125.00 
	5,375.00 
	6,625.00 
	44.79 % 

	01-322-105 
	01-322-105 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Mechanical 
	14,900.00 
	12,000.00 
	12,000.00 
	1,375.00 
	5,575.00 
	6,425.00 
	46.46 % 

	01-322-107 
	01-322-107 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Cert 
	of Occupancy 
	3,185.00 
	390.00 
	390.00 
	330.00 
	2,580.00 
	(2,190.00) 
	661. 54 
	% 

	01-322-108 
	01-322-108 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Inspections 
	139,603.65 
	150,000.00 
	150,0CO.OO 
	11,970. 00 
	86,834.70 
	63,165.30 
	57.89 % 

	01-322-109 
	01-322-109 
	Bldg 
	Permit 
	-Demolition 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	57.50 
	(57 .50) 
	0.00 % 

	01-323-100 
	01-323-100 
	Electric 
	68,314.25 
	58,732.00 
	58, 732.00 
	12,096.92 
	26,529.09 
	32, 202.91 
	45. 17 
	% 

	01-323-300 
	01-323-300 
	Solid Waste 
	30,157.38 
	31,050.00 
	31,050 . 00 
	2,250.00 
	13,500.00 
	17, 550.00 
	43.48 % 

	01-324-100 
	01-324-100 
	Police -Public Safety Impact Fee 
	62,564.03 
	66 , 434.00 
	66,434 . 00 
	5,159.92 
	21,929.66 
	44,504.34 
	33.01 % 

	01 -324-110 
	01 -324-110 
	Fire/Rescue 
	-Public Safety Impact Fe 
	33,475.67 
	35,546.00 
	35,546 . 00 
	2,760.88 
	11,733.74 
	23,812.26 
	33.01 % 

	01-324-610 
	01-324-610 
	Parks 
	& Recreation Impact 
	Fee 
	100,895.52 
	107,136.00 
	107,136.00 
	7,281.12 
	34,325.28 
	72,810.72 
	32. 04 
	% 

	01-324-710 
	01-324-710 
	Public 
	Facilities Impact 
	Fee 
	169,556.97 
	180,045.00 
	180,045.00 
	13,984.08 
	59,432.34 
	120,612.66 
	33. 01 
	% 

	01 -329-220 
	01 -329-220 
	Site Plan Reviews 
	1,600.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	3,253.00 
	4,653.00 
	(4,653.00) 
	0.00 % 

	01-331-510 
	01-331-510 
	CDBG 
	15,860.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01 -334-201 
	01 -334-201 
	Justice Assistance Grant 
	(JAG) 
	0.00 
	5,113.00 
	5,113.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	5,113.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-334-910 
	01-334-910 
	DEO GRANT 
	61,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-335-120 
	01-335-120 
	MRS 
	-State Sales Tax 
	57,403.00 
	57,580 . 00 
	57,580.00 
	4,765 . 30 
	33,357.13 
	24,222.87 
	57.93 % 

	01-335-122 
	01-335-122 
	SRS 
	-8th Cent. 
	Motor 
	Fuel Tax 
	17 ,888 . 27 
	17,260.00 
	17,260 .00 
	1,467.02 
	10,269 .14 
	6,990.86 
	59.50 % 

	01-335-123 
	01-335-123 
	MRS 
	-Municipal 
	Fuel 
	Tax 
	16 . 21 
	8.00 
	8.00 
	4.99 
	34.90 
	(26. 90) 
	436.25 % 

	01-335-140 
	01-335-140 
	Mobile Home 
	License 
	5,485.35 
	4,800.00 
	4,800.00 
	354.61 
	4,201.93 
	598.07 
	87.54 % 

	01-335-150 
	01-335-150 
	Alcoholic Beverage License 
	1,125.71 
	1,125.00 
	1,125.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,125.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-335 -180 
	01-335 -180 
	Half-Cent Sales Tax 
	107,782.73 
	114,645.00 
	114,645.00 
	6,341.87 
	58,838.45 
	55,806.55 
	51. 32 % 

	01-337-100 
	01-337-100 
	Library Coop Funding 
	31,990.11 
	31,990.00 
	31,990.00 
	16,938.04 
	33,876.08 
	(1,886.08) 
	105.90 % 

	01-340-400 
	01-340-400 
	Solid Waste 
	280,018 .50 
	281,000.00 
	281,000.00 
	26,097.78 
	148,293.97 
	132,706.03 
	52.77 % 

	01-340-700 
	01-340-700 
	Stormwater Utility Fees 
	23,879.67 
	24,922.00 
	24,922.00 
	2,709.41 
	15,225.96 
	9,696.04 
	61. 09 % 

	01 -340-900 
	01 -340-900 
	Notary Fees 
	25.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	10.00 
	105.00 
	(105.00) 
	0.00 % 


	05/14/201914:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	05/14/201914:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	05/14/201914:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	POLK CITY APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 2 of 11 USER: J.OANNAK 

	TR
	GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

	TR
	58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 


	2018 2019 ADJ 2 019 2019 2019 Pl!RCENTAGI! ACCOUNT Dl!SCRIPTION PRIOR YR REVENUE ANTICIPATED REVENUE ANTICIPATED CURRENT REVENUE YTD Rl!VENUE (EXCESS) / DEFICIT REALI ZED 
	01-344-900 
	01-344-900 
	01-344-900 
	FDOT Maintenance Agreement 
	16,303.82 
	16,303.00 
	16,303.00 
	4,075.95 
	8,151.90 
	8,151.10 
	50.00 % 

	01-347-100 
	01-347-100 
	Library Income 
	8,394.78 
	6,000.00 
	6,000.00 
	779.90 
	4,347.64 
	1,652.36 
	72. 46 
	% 

	01-351-200 
	01-351-200 
	Fines, 
	Penalties, 
	and Forfeitures 
	7,305.73 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	3,131.33 
	5,111.77 
	(3,111.77) 
	255 . 59 
	% 

	01-359-300 
	01-359-300 
	Late 
	Fees 
	466.75 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	172.00 
	28.00 
	86 . 00 % 

	01-361-100 
	01-361-100 
	Interest 
	Income 
	390.85 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	107.64 
	932.68 
	(732.68) 
	466 . 34 
	% 

	01-362-100 
	01-362-100 
	Activity Center Rentals 
	2,300.00 
	1,500.00 
	1,500.00 
	500.00 
	2,200.00 
	(700.00) 
	146.67 % 

	01-362-200 
	01-362-200 
	Donald Bronson Community Center Renta 
	4,000.00 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	1,100.00 
	4,750.00 
	(2,250.00) 
	190.00 % 

	01-365-100 
	01-365-100 
	Sales of Surplus Property 
	3,586.39 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0. 00 
	111. 1 0 
	388.90 
	22.22 % 

	01-366-100 
	01-366-100 
	Private Donations 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	490.00 
	(490. 00) 
	0.00 % 

	01-366-101 
	01-366-101 
	Private Donations 
	-Christmas 
	1,800.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	2,000.00 
	(1,000.00) 
	200.00 % 

	01-366 -102 
	01-366 -102 
	Private Donations 
	-Halloween 
	1,450.00 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	1,000.00 
	(800. 00) 
	500.00 % 

	01-366-104 
	01-366-104 
	Private Donations 
	-Music 
	Festival 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-366-110 
	01-366-110 
	~rivate Donations 
	-Library 
	836.00 
	500.00 
	500.oo 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	500.00 
	0.00 
	\ 

	01-369-100 
	01-369-100 
	Misc. 
	Income 
	4,056.02 
	300.00 
	300 . 00 
	72.48 
	90.70 
	209.30 
	30.23 
	'I; 

	01-369-101 
	01-369-101 
	Misc 
	Income 
	-Copies 
	and 
	Faxes 
	53.50 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	7.50 
	(7.50) 
	0.00 % 

	01-369-102 
	01-369-102 
	Misc 
	Income 
	-Collection Allowance 
	17,854.83 
	5,000.00 
	5,000.00 
	344. 11 
	5,299.33 
	(299.33) 
	105.99 
	'I; 

	01-369-120 
	01-369-120 
	Misc 
	Income 
	-Christmas 
	160.00 
	100.00 
	100.00 
	0.00 
	160.00 
	(60.00) 
	160.00 % 

	01-369-130 
	01-369-130 
	M~sc 
	Income 
	-Salloween 
	140.00 
	100.00 
	lOC.00 
	0.00 
	24 0. 00 
	(140 . 00) 
	240.00 % 

	01-369-400 
	01-369-400 
	Insurance 
	Proceeds 
	4,451.63 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,214.91 
	2,214.91 
	(2,214.91) 
	a.on%
	-


	01-369-401 
	01-369-401 
	Insurance 
	-Claims 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	2,265.16 
	(2,265.16) 
	0.00 
	\ 

	01-369-500 
	01-369-500 
	Refund of State Gas 
	Tax 
	489.56 
	200.00 
	200.00 
	0.00 
	517.86 
	(317.86) 
	258.93 % 

	01-381-400 
	01-381-400 
	Transfer 
	From Enterprise 
	Fund 
	183,591.50 
	25,000.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-381-900 
	01-381-900 
	Cash Carry Forward 
	0.00 
	100,000.00 
	100,000.00 
	0 . 00 
	0 . 00 
	100,000 . 00 
	0.00 % 

	01-387-100 
	01-387-100 
	Loan Proceeds 
	1,389,020.56 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	--------------------------------------------------------------------
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	-------------------------------------------
	-
	-
	-
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTALS 
	4,330,283.42 
	2,782,476.00 
	2,782,476.00 
	250,049.30 
	1,603,888.94 
	1,178,587.06 
	57.64 % 

	TR
	-----=========-===-=======;:::=:::;::::;:========= =======::::=====-==== ====---==-========= ---------------------------------------------
	-
	-
	-



	05/141201914:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	05/141201914:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	05/141201914:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	POLK CITY APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 3of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 


	G/L 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	LEGISLATIVE 
	01-511-120 Regular Salary -Wages -Legislative 390.83 54.90 % 01-511-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates -Legis 0 .00 334.35 B6.63 % 01-511-210 Fica Taxes -Legislative 579.92 29 . 90 393.07 626.93 3 B. 54 % 01-511-240 Worker's Compensation -Legislative 15.20 16.00 16.00 0.00 11. 00 5.00 68 .75 % 01-511-400 Travel and Training -Legislative 885.19 41.77 % 01-511-470 Printing and Reproduction -Legislati 0 500.00 500.00 0.00 54.69 44 5 .31 10. 94 % 01-511-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Legisl 0 00 0.00 0 .00 0.
	5,415.00 
	5,415.00 
	5,415.00 
	2,972.77 
	2,442.23 
	2,165.66 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	2,165.65 
	1,020.00 
	1,020.00 
	2,305.49 
	5,500.00 
	5,500.00 
	2,297.50 
	3,202.50 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	2,400.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	1,000.00 
	2,041.00 
	6,000.00 
	3,420.00 
	2,580.00 

	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 12, 693.55 1,405 . 92 42.91 % 
	26,851.00 
	26,851.00 
	11,522.72 
	15,328.28 

	EXECUTIVE 
	01-512-120 Regular Salary -Wages -Executive 60,752 . 47 55 . 58 % 01-512-130 Other Salaries and Wages -Executive 369.24 57.69 % 01-512-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates -Execu 15,538 . 72 22 ,750.00 0.00 92. 56 % 01-512-210 Pica Taxes -Executive 820 .11 52.71 % 01-512-220 Retirement Contribution -Executive 14 , 349.29 57.17 % 01-512-230 Life & Health Insurance -Executive 16,930 .03 46.81 % 01-512-240 Worker·s Compensation -Executive 23:;_41 315.00 315.00 0.00 194.00 121.00 61. 59 % 01-512-310 Professional S
	128,486.14 
	136,760.00 
	136,760.00 
	10,520.08 
	76,007.53 
	4,707.81 
	4,800.00 
	4,800.00 
	2,769.30 
	2,030.70 
	22,750.00 
	21,056.34 
	1,693.66 
	11,092.93 
	14,600.00 
	14,600.00 
	7,695.39 
	6,904.61 
	22,476.63 
	25,100.00 
	25,100.00 
	1,926.08 
	10,750.71 
	18,489.00 
	18,489.00 
	1,540.74 
	8,654.00 
	9,835.00 
	3,500.00 
	1,230.96 
	1,881.98 
	1,618.02 
	1,278.40 
	2,000.00 
	1,225.18 
	2,719.97 

	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 234,194 . 00 234, 194.00 58.66 % 
	208,801.96 
	16,984.72 
	137,386.61 
	96,807.39 

	05/1412019 14:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	05/1412019 14:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	05/1412019 14:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	POLK CITY APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 4 of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 


	G/L 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 I PERCBNTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	CITY 
	CITY 
	CITY 
	CLERK 

	01-513-230 
	01-513-230 
	Life 
	& Health Insurance 
	-City Clerk 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	(2,208 . 66) 
	0 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-513-310 
	01-513-310 
	Professional Services 
	-City Clerk 
	373.00 
	1, 000.00 
	1,000.00 
	0.00 
	120.00 
	880.00 
	12. 00 
	% 

	01-513-400 
	01-513-400 
	Travel 
	and Training 
	-City Clerk 
	1 
	33 3. 50 
	, 000.00 
	3,000. 
	0 .. uo 
	. GO 
	3,000.00 
	0 .00 % 

	01-513-460 
	01-513-460 
	Repairs 
	and 
	Maintenance 
	-City Clerk 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	160.00 
	(160.00) 
	0.00 % 

	01-513-470 
	01-513-470 
	Printing and Reproduction 
	-City Cler 
	1,583.90 
	4,000.00 
	4,000.00 
	0.00 
	2 
	564 . 06 
	1,435.94 
	64.10 
	%' 

	01-513-480 
	01-513-480 
	Promo 
	Activities 
	& Legal 
	Ads 
	-City C 
	1 ,210. 16 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	01-513-490 
	01-513-490 
	Other Current Charges 
	-City Clerk 
	1,880.80 
	1,500.00 
	1,500.00 
	443.30 
	7,496.57 
	(5,996.57) 
	499.77 % 

	01-513-492 
	01-513-492 
	Recording 
	& Other Fees 
	-City Clerk 
	0.00 
	l,'i00.00 
	1,500.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	1,500.00 
	0.QO 
	% 

	01-513-510 
	01-513-510 
	Office supplies 
	-City Clerk 
	307.00 
	700.00 
	700.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	700.00 
	0.00 % 

	01 -513-520 
	01 -513-520 
	Operating Supplies 
	City Clerk 
	0.00 
	800.00 
	800.00 
	307.95 
	307.95 
	492. 05 
	38.49 % 

	01-513-540 
	01-513-540 
	Books, 
	Pub., 
	Sub., 
	& 
	Memberships 
	-Ci 
	175.00 
	500.00 
	500 .00 
	0.00 
	253.00 
	247.00 
	50.60 % 

	TR
	-------------------
	-
	-
	-


	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	6,863.36 
	13,0~0.00 
	13,000.00 
	(1,457.41) 
	10,901.58 
	2,098.42 
	83.S~ 
	% 

	TR
	LEGAL COUNSEL 

	01-514-310 
	01-514-310 
	Professional Services 
	-Legal Counsel 
	42,952.86 
	60,000.00 
	60,000 .00 
	2,502.04 
	23,942.22 
	36,057 . 78 
	39.90 % 

	01-514-480 
	01-514-480 
	Promo Activities 
	& 
	Legal Ads 
	-Legal 
	8,588.77 
	7,500.00 
	7,500.00 
	2,186.41 
	7,758.54 
	(258.54) 
	103.45 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	51,541.63 
	67,500.00 
	67,500.00 
	4,686.45 
	31,700.76 
	35,799.24 
	46.96 % 

	TR
	COMPREHENSIVE 
	PLANNING 

	01-515-310 
	01-515-310 
	Professional 
	Services 
	-Comp Planning 
	74,875.00 
	22,000.00 
	22,000 . 00 
	6,250.00 
	24 , 375.00 
	(2,375.00) 
	110.80 % 

	01-515-312 
	01-515-312 
	Professional Services-Other-
	Comp 
	Pla 
	0.00 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	3,000.00 
	0.00 
	100.00 % 

	01-515-320 
	01-515-320 
	DEO 
	-Grants 
	0.00 
	25,000.00 
	25,000 .00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	25,000.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	74,875.00 
	50,000.00 
	50,000.00 
	6,250.00 
	27,375.00 
	22,625.00 
	54.75 % 


	POLK CITY 
	05/14/201914:38 Page 5 of 11 

	APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 USER: JOANNAK 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 USER: JOANNAK 
	General Fund Expenditures 
	58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 
	G/L 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 I PERCENTAGE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGET ADJ BUDGET MTD EXPENSES YTD EXPENSES AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 
	FINANCE AND 
	FINANCE AND 
	FINANCE AND 
	ACCOUNTING 

	01-516-120 
	01-516-120 
	Regular Salary 
	-Wages 
	-Fin 
	& 
	Acctng 
	66,123.78 
	78,915.00 
	78,915 . 00 
	5,807.88 
	41,523 . 96 
	37,391.04 
	52.62 % 

	01-516-140 
	01-516-140 
	Overtime 
	-Fin 
	& 
	Acctng 
	0. 00 
	495.00 
	495.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	495.00 
	o.oo 
	% 

	01-516-210 
	01-516-210 
	Fica Taxes 
	-Fin & Acctng 
	4,642.87 
	6,075.00 
	6,075.00 
	414.39 
	3,055.18 
	3,019.82 
	50.29 % 

	01-516-220 
	01-516-220 
	Retirement Contribution 
	Fin 
	& Acctn 
	5, 1 73.42 
	6,559.00 
	6,559.00 
	479 .74 
	3, 54 1. 06 
	3,017 . 94 
	53.99 % 

	01-516-230 
	01-516-230 
	Life 
	& 
	Health Insurance 
	-Fin 
	& Acctn 
	8,615.29 
	18,201.00 
	18,201.00 
	1,516.76 
	9,958.58 
	8,24 2.42 
	54 . 71 % 

	01-516-240 
	01-516-240 
	Worker"s Compensation 
	-Fin 
	& 
	Acctng 
	122 . 40 
	183 . 00 
	183.00 
	0. 00 
	124 . 00 
	59 . 00 
	67 . 76 % 

	01-516-400 
	01-516-400 
	Travel and Training 
	-Fin 
	& 
	Acctng 
	44.19 
	3,000 . 00 
	3,000.00 
	134.66 
	134. 66 
	2,865.34 
	4.49 % 

	01-516-41 0 
	01-516-41 0 
	Communication Services 
	-Fin 
	& Acct ng 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0. 00 
	55.79 
	278.72 
	(278. 72 ) 
	0 . 00 % 

	01-516-420 
	01-516-420 
	Education Reimbursement 
	-Fin 
	& Acctn 
	3,500.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 % 

	01-516-470 
	01-516-470 
	Printing and Reproduction 
	-Fin 
	& 
	Ace 
	237.46 
	700.00 
	700.00 
	0.00 
	117. 00 
	583.00 
	16.71 % 

	01-516-510 
	01-516-510 
	Office Supplies 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	742. 71 
	1,400.00 
	1,400.00 
	0.00 
	107.37 
	1,292.63 
	7.67 % 

	01-516-520 
	01-516-520 
	Operating 
	Supplies 
	-Fin 
	& 
	Acctng 
	180.92 
	2,500.00 
	2,500.00 
	54.69 
	2,887.55 
	(387.55) 
	115.50 % 

	01-516-540 
	01-516-540 
	Books, 
	Pub., 
	Sub., 
	& Memberships 
	-Fi 
	35.00 
	250.00 
	250.00 
	131.43 
	438.31 
	(188.31) 
	175.32 % 

	01-516-640 
	01-516-640 
	Machinery 
	& 
	Equipment 
	-Fin 
	& Acctng 
	1,099.99 
	0.00 
	0 . 00 
	0. 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0. 00 % 

	TR
	------------------------------------· 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	---------------------------
	-
	-

	-----------
	-

	---
	-

	---------------------------
	-
	-


	DEPARTMENT 
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	90,518.03 
	118,278.00 
	118,278.00 
	B,59'i.34 
	62,166.39 
	56,111 . 61 
	52.56 % 

	DEBT 
	DEBT 
	SERVICE 

	01-517-710 
	01-517-710 
	Principal 
	-CB&T 
	Debt Service Pmts 
	46,613.43 
	74,088.00 
	74,088.00 
	6 , 130 . 19 
	43,155.27 
	30,932 . 73 
	58. 25 
	% 

	01-517-711 
	01-517-711 
	Principal 
	-USDA 
	Pay Off 
	1,371,789.00 
	0 . 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	o.oo 
	0.00 % 

	01-517-720 
	01-517-720 
	Interest 
	-CB&T Debt 
	Service Pn,ts 
	33,260.25 
	45,722.00 
	45,722.00 
	3,854.02 
	26,734.13 
	18,987 . 87 
	58.47 % 

	01-517-721 
	01-517-721 
	Interest 
	-USDA 
	Pay Off 
	17,231.56 
	0.00 
	0. 00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 % 

	TR
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	1,468,894.24 
	119,810.00 
	119,810 . 00 
	9,984.21 
	69,889.40 
	49,920.60 
	58.33 % 

	TR
	LAW ENFORCEMENT 

	01-521-305 
	01-521-305 
	Contract Labor -Law Enf 
	97,363.00 
	99,310.00 
	99,310.00 
	24,891.50 
	74,546.50 
	24,763.50 
	75.06 % 

	01-521-310 
	01-521-310 
	Professional Services 
	-Law 
	Enf 
	0.00 
	28,288.00 
	28,288.00 
	1,840.00 
	15,288.00 
	13,000 . 00 
	54. 04 
	% 

	01-521-460 
	01-521-460 
	Repairs and Maintenance 
	-Law Enf 
	598.95 
	300.00 
	300.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	300.00 
	o.oo 
	% 

	01-521-510 
	01-521-510 
	Office Supplies 
	-Law Enf 
	168.00 
	100.00 
	100.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	100.00 
	o.oo 
	% 


	POLK CITY 
	05/1412019 14:38 Page 6 of 11 



	APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 USER: JOANNAK 
	gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 USER: JOANNAK 
	G/L ACCOUNT 01-521-520 01-521-649 
	G/L ACCOUNT 01-521-520 01-521-649 
	G/L ACCOUNT 01-521-520 01-521-649 
	Operating Supplies -Law Enf Machinery & Equip -JAG Grant 
	-Law 
	E 
	General Fund Expenditures 58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2019 / 4 20181 . 2019 1 2019 \ ACTUALS ADOPTED BUDGE'i'. ADJ BUDGET ~ 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 5,113.00 5,113.00 
	2019 EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 
	YTD 
	2019 1 EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 
	2019 J PERCENTAGE AVAIL BUDGET REALIZED 100.00 0.00 % 5,113.00 0.00 % 

	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 
	98,129.95 
	133,211.00 
	133,211.00 
	26,731.50 
	89,834.50 
	43,376.50 
	67. 44 
	% 

	BUILDING AND ZONING 
	BUILDING AND ZONING 

	01-524-120 01-524-140 01-524-210 01-524-220 01-524-230 01-524-240 01-524-310 01-524-311 01-524-400 01-524-410 01-524-510 01-524-520 01-524 -540 01-524-640 
	01-524-120 01-524-140 01-524-210 01-524-220 01-524-230 01-524-240 01-524-310 01-524-311 01-524-400 01-524-410 01-524-510 01-524-520 01-524 -540 01-524-640 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Bldg & Zanin Overtime -Bldg & Zoning Fica Taxes -Bldg & Zoning Retiremen~ Contribution Bldg & Zani Life & Health Insurance -Bldg & Zoni Worker's Compensation -Bldg & Zoning Professional Services -Bldg & Zoning Engineering Services -Bldg & Zoning Trav~l and Training -Bldg & Zoning Communication Services -Bldg & Zanin Office Supplies -Bldg & Zoning Operating Supplies -Bldg & Zoning Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -Bl Machinery & Equipment -Bldg & Zoning 
	46,975.41 0.00 3,419.14 3,679.53 8,415.06 1,121.16 159,662.55 440.15 0.00 46.45 22 9.29 417.04 0.00 2,499 . 99 ----------------
	-
	-

	82 243 , 00 82,243.00 433.00 433.00 6,325 . 00 6,325.00 4,312.00 4,312.00 18,244 . 00 18,244.00 1,266.00 1,266.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400 . 00 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 --------------------------------
	-
	-
	-
	-

	6,327.01 0.00 470.41 522.62 1,520.37 0.00 15,606.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.99 14.99 0.00 ----------------
	-
	-

	45,203.75 314. 13 3,451.19 3,834.46 8,480.15 912. 00 88,031.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.47 1,851.21 89.94 0.00 ----------------
	-
	-

	37,039 , 25 54. 96 % 118.87 72.55 % 2,873.81 54.56 % 477. 54 88.93 % 9,763.85 46.48 % 354.00 72.04 % 61,968.51 58.69 % 1, 000.00 0.00 % 500.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 % 274 . 53 31.37 % (1,501.21) 528.92 % (89.94) 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 % ---------------------------
	-
	-


	DEPARTMENT 
	DEPARTMENT 
	TOTAL 
	226,905.77 
	265,073.00 
	265,073.00 
	24,526.89 
	152,293.79 
	112,779.21 
	57.45 % 

	CODE 
	CODE 
	ENFORCEMENT 

	01-529-120 01-529-210 01-529-220 01-529-230 01-529-240 01-529-310 01-529-400 01-529-410 01-529-464 
	01-529-120 01-529-210 01-529-220 01-529-230 01-529-240 01-529-310 01-529-400 01-529-410 01-529-464 
	Regular Salary -Wages -Code Enf Fica Taxes -Code Enf Retirement Contribution -Code Enf Life & Health Insurance -Code Enf Worker's Compensation -Code Enf Professional Services -Code Enf Travel and Training -Code Enf Communication Services -Code Enf Vehicle Fuel -Code Enf 
	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
	22,824 . 00 1,746.00 1,885.00 243.00 523.00 2,500.00 500.00 0.00 400.00 
	22,824.00 1,746.00 1,885 . 00 243.00 523.00 2,500.00 500 .00 0.00 400 .00 
	1,800.00 133. 84 148 . 68 2,950.89 0.00 SOD.DO 0.00 55.79 0.00 
	10,980.00 822.60 906.95 2,968.92 372.00 1,500.00 0.00 278 . 72 0.00 
	11,844.00 923. 40 978.05 (2,725.92) 151.00 1,000 . 00 500 . 00 (278 . 72) 400 . 00 
	48 .11 % 47 . 11 % 48 .11 % 1221.78 % 71. 13 % 60.00 % 0.00 % o.oo % 0 . 00 \ 


	05/14/2019 14:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	05/14/2019 14:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	05/14/2019 14:38 gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 29198 
	POLK CITY APRIL 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS 
	Page 7of 11 USER: JOANNAK 

	TR
	General Fund Expenditures 

	TR
	58.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 201914 


	G/L 2019 2019 PERCENTAGE 
	G/L 2019 2019 PERCENTAGE 
	~ 1__ 20191 2019 1 
	201

	I DESCRIPTION ACT ADOPTED BUDGET l'.D,:r BUDGET J MTD EXPYTD EXPAVAIL 
	ACCOUNT 
	ENSES 
	ENSES 
	BUDGET REALIZED 

	01-529-470 Printing and Reproduction -Code Enf 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 330.69 169.31 66 .14 % 01-529-4B0 Promo Activities & Legal Ads -Code E 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 % 01-529 -492 Recording & Other Fees 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 % 01-529-510 Office Supplies -Code Enf 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 101.85 498.15 16.98 % 01-529-520 Operating Supplies -Code Enf 0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 () 358.46 % 
	1,433.84 
	1,033.84

	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 0.00 19 ,695.57 60.56 % 
	32,521.00 
	32,521.00 
	5,589.20 
	12,825.43 

	REFUSE/SANITATION 
	01-534-341 Refuse Disposal. ReEidential -Refus 13,511 66 105,704 92 33.07 % 01-534-342 Refuse Disposal -Commercial -Refuse 32,197 92 59.97 % 
	141,971.04 
	157,930.00 
	157,930.00 
	52,225.08 
	72,039.20 
	80,440.00 
	80,440.00 
	7,202.78 
	48,242.08 

	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 137,902 . 84 42.15 % 
	214,010.24 
	2:.8,370.00 
	238,370.00 
	20,714.44 
	100,467.16 

	STORMWATER 
	01-538-310 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -STORMWATER 0.00 3,000 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 % 01-538-315 Inmate Labor -Stormwater 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 01-538-400 Travel and Training -Stormwater 0.00 219.00 10.95 % 01-538-460 Repairs and Maintenance -Stormwate r 0.00 0.00 14, 000.00 0.00 % 01-538-492 Recording & Other Fees -Stormwater 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 100 .00 400 . 00 20.00 % 01-538-540 Books, Pu0., Sub., & Memberships -St 500.00 500.00 500 .00 0.00 500.00 0.00 100.00 % 
	3,000.00 
	3,000.00 
	5,749.68 
	1,377.41 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	1,781.00 
	16,627.51 
	14,000.00 
	14,000.00 

	DEPARTMENT TOTAL 0.00 819.00 4.10 % 
	24,254.60 
	20,000.00 
	20,000.00 
	19,181.00 

	GENERAL GOV 'T BUILDINGS 
	01-539-310 Professional Services -Gen Gov t Bld 300.00 41. 78 % 01-539-312 Professional Services -Other -Gen G 330.00 0.00 23.25 % 01-539-315 Inmate Labor -Gen Gov t Bldgs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 01-5,39-411 City Hall -Communication -Gen Gov't 15,500,00 14 .03 51. 42 % 01-539-413 Public Works -Communication -Gen Go 1 ,400 .11 0.00 (219.38) 50.90 % 
	1 
	23,669.74 
	22,000.00 
	22,000.00 
	9,191.44 
	12,808.56 
	5,000.00 
	5,000.00 
	1,162.52 
	3,837.48 
	1 
	5,749.68 
	12,085.93 
	15,500.00 
	7,970.42 
	7,529.58 
	2,000.00 
	2,000.00 
	1,017.90 

	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure












